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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

NOTICE TO MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of PCS Technology Limited will be held at the Regis-
tered Office of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106 on Wednes-
day, 8th September, 2010 at 10.00 a.m. to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2010 and the Profit & Loss Account of the
Company for the period ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. G K Patni who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. A K Patni who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. N K Patni who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

5. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. D B Engineer who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

6. To appoint Auditors to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

7. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. H. C. TANDON, AS MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, 311 and other applicable provisions if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Schedule XIII of the said Act as amended upto date, the Company hereby
approves the re-appointment of Mr. H. C. Tandon as Managing Director & CEO of the Company for a period of three
years with effect from 25th November, 2010 upon the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting and as further set out in the draft Agreement
submitted to this meeting which agreement is hereby specifically sanctioned with liberty to the Board of Directors to alter
and vary the said terms and conditions of the said appointment and /or agreement in such manner as may be agreed to
between the Board of Directors and Mr. Tandon."

Registered Office : By Order of the Board
148/151 Alandi Markaal Road, For PCS Technology Ltd.
Village Dhanore
Alandi Bhaskar J Patel
Dist Pune 412 106 Company Secretary

Mumbai, July 31, 2010

NOTES :

(1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF OR HERSELF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

(2) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 1 st September,
2010 to Wednesday, 8th September, 2010, both days inclusive.

(3) Members are requested to:

(a) intimate to the Company / their Depository Participant ("DP"), changes, if any, in their registered address at an early
date;

(b) quote their Registered Folio No. and/or DP Identity and Client Identity number in their correspondence;

(c) bring their copy of the Annual Report and the Attendance Slip with them at the Annual General Meeting.

(d) to send their queries, if any, at least 10 (ten) days in advance of the meeting so that the information can be made
available at the meeting. .
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(4) Information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors:

Name of the Director

Mr. G K Patni

Mr. A K Patni

Mr. N K Patni

Mr. D B Engineer

Date of Birth

24.03.1941

01.08.1951

09.03.1942

02.05.1933

s

Bete of
Appointment

22.04.1981

22.04.1981

29.03.2001

25.06.1990

Directorships in other companies
nee/pentad in Indie

Patni Computer Systems Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

PCS International Ltd.
Patni Computer Systems Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

PCS International Ltd.,Mauritius

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd
Patni Computer Systems Ltd.

(solutions, Inc.

Patni Telecom Solution, Inc.

Patni Americas, Inc.

Patni Technologies (P) Ltd.
Atlas Copco Ltd.

Forvol International Services Ltd.

Fiora Services Ltd.

Foods & Inns Ltd.
Forbes & Company Ltd.

Nikamal Ltd.

Protos Engineering Co. Pvt. Ltd.

S.P. Sanghi Airconditioning Pvt. Ltd.
Webpun India Ltd.

Zoroastrian Investment Corporation Pvt.
Ltd.
Zuari Industries Ltd.

Chairman/Memher of Other Committees
of other Companies

None

None

None

-Member of the Audit Committee

Grievance Committee

-Member remuneration Committee

-Chairman of the Audit Committee
-Member of the Audit Committee

-Member of the Audit Committee

-Member of the Audit Committee
-Member of Remuneration Committee

-Chairman of the Audit Committee

Member of Shareholders'/Investors1

Grievance Committee



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Item no. 7

The members of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 18th December, 2007 had approved the appointment
of Mr H. C. Tandon as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with effect from 25* November, 2007
including remuneration as specified in the AGM notice dated September 29, 2007.

His present term of appointment as a Managing Director & CEO of the Company expires on November 25, 2010.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on July 31, 2010 re-appointed Mr. H. C. Tandon as a Managing Director &
CEO of the company for a further period of three years w.e.f. 25* November, 2010 up to 24th November 2013. Based on
the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors, at its said meeting held on July 31, 2010 also
approved the remuneration and other terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. H C Tandon as Managing Director & CEO of
the Company. The said appointment as well as the terms.thereof is subject to the approval of the members of the company.
The draft of the agreement to be entered into between the company and Mr. H C Tandon was also approved by the Board
of Directors at its meeting held on July 31, 2010

(a) Salary of Rs.1,40,000/- (Rupees One lakh forty thousand only) per month with such increments as may be decided by
the Board/ Committee subject to a ceiling of Rs.3,00,000/- per month.

(b) Perquisites : In addition to the salary, the Managing Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites:

The perquisites are classified into three categories as under:

CATEGORY "A"

i) Housing I: The expenditure incurred by the Company on hiring furnished accommodation for the Managing Director will
be subject to the following ceiling 30% (Thirty percent) of the salary.

Housing II : In the case the accommodation is owned by the Company, ten per cent of the salary of the Managing
Director shall be deducted by the Company.

Housing III : In case no accommodation is provided by the Company, the Managing Director shall be entitled to House
Rent Allowance subject to the ceiling laid down in Housing I.

City Compensatory Allowance, Adhoc Allowance, Special Allowance, Bonus/ex-gratia and other allowances, benefits as
decided by the Board / Committee from time to time.

ii) Leave Travel Concession : For the Managing Director and his family, once in a year incurred in accordance with the rules
specified by the Company.

iii) Medical/ Hospitalisation expenses for self and family subject to ceiling of one month's salary in a year or three months
salary over a period of three years

iv) Personal Accident Insurance premium as per the rules of the Company.

CATEGORY-B"

i) Provident Fund : Company's contribution to Provident Fund shall be as per the scheme applicable to the employees of
the Company.

Contribution to provident fund will not be included in the computation of perquisites,

ii) Gratuity : As per the rules of the Company.

iii) Encashment of Leave : Encashment of Leave at the end of the tenure of the appointment will not be included in the
computation of perquisites.

CATEGORY -C"

i) Car: Provision of car for use on Company's business is not to be considered as perquisites. Use of car for private purpose
shall be billed by the Company to the Managing Director.

ii) Telephone : Telephone at the residence of Managing Director and Cell Phone provided to him shall not be considered as
perquisites. Personal long distance calls on telephone/cell phone shall be billed by the Company to the Managing Director.

1. In the event of no profit or inadequacy of profits, the Company shall pay the aforesaid remuneration by way of salary
and perquisites as minimum remuneration to the Managing Director.
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1. The Managing Director shall be entitled to annual privilege leave on full salary for a period of twenty one days and such
leave shall be allowed to be accumulated for not more than 63 days

2. The Managing Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of entertainment expenses incurred by him for the purpose of
the business of the Company.

3. The Managing Director shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board shall from time to time, determine,
and subject to any directions and restrictions from time to time, given and imposed by the board and further subject to
the superintendence control and direction of the Board.

4. The Managing Director shall ensure complete secrecy of all confidential information entrusted to him and shall not use
or attempt to use any such information in any manner which may injure or cause loss either directly or indirectly to the
Company or its business other than information which is already public.

The Terms and Conditions of the said re-appointment and / or agreement may be altered and varied from time to time by the
board of directors as it may, in its discretion deemed fit subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any
statutory modifi.cation(s) or re-enactment thereof).

The Agreement may be terminated earlier by either party giving 3 months notice in writing to the other party, or the company
paying 3 months basic salary in lieu thereof.

The draft agreement between the Company and Mr. H. C. Tandon is available for inspection by the Members of the Company
at its Registered Office of the Company, between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p. m. on any working day upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

This may be treated as abstract of the draft Agreement to be entered into between the Company and Mr. H. C. Tandon
pursuant to Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Your Directors recommend the Resolutions for your approval.

Except Mr. H. C. Tandon, Managing Director & CEO no other Director of the Company is concerned or interested in these
resolutions.

I. General Information as required under Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956

1) Nature of industry : Hardware & IT services

2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production :

The Company is already in business of manufacturing and marketing of Personal computers.

3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the prospectus :

Not Applicable

4) Financial performance based on given indicators :

For the 9 months financial period ended 31s' March, 2010, the Company has earned a total income of Rs. 19,880
Lacs as against Rs. 29,036 lacs (for 12 months) for the previous financial year ended 30th June, 2009.

For the 9 months financial period ended 31st March, 2010, the Company has made a net profit of Rs.200 lacs as
against Rs. 344 lacs in the previous financial year ended 30th June, 2009.

5) Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations

Export during the 9 months financial period ended 31" March,,2010 was Rs. 732 lacs compared to exports of Rs.
832 lacs (for 12 months) during the previous financial year ended 3O"1 June, 2009.

The Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs. 732 lacs and spent foreign exchange worth Rs. 13O6 lacs
during the current 9 months financial period ended 31st March, 2010.
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6) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any,

The Company has two overseas wholly owned subsidiaries companies as under :

Name of the subsidiaries " Investment Amount

PCS Internationa/Ltd., Mauritius - 1,11,OOO Equity shares of USD 10 each fully paid up aggregating
to US$ 11,1O,OOO

PCS Technology USA, Inc - 2,5OO Equity shares of USD 2 each fully paid up aggregating to
US $ 5,OOO

The Company does not have any foreign collaboration.

II. Information about the appointee

1) Background details

Mr. H. C. Tandon has done his Engineering from Birla Institute of Technology, Pillani. He possesses very long
experience in the field of Electronics and is associated with the Company since its inception and look after marketing
of Computer Division. He was first inducted on the Board of PCS Data Products Limited as an Executive Director
with effect from November 25, 1992 presently known as PCS Technology Limited.

More details are set out in the explanatory statement to item nos. 7 of the accompanying notice convening the 29th

AGM

2) Past remuneration

His remuneration has already been approved by the shareholders of the Company as mentioned in the Explanatory
Statement in the accompanying note.

3) Recognition or awards

Mr. H. C. Tandon has been consistently ranked amongst the high potential employees throughout his career. Mr. H.
C. Tandon has held several senior Management positions in the Company

4) Job profile and his suitability

The Managing Director is responsible for the overall operations and profitability of the Company. He is instrumental
in setting and reviewing performance of all units/departments of the Company. He ensures performance compliance
in accordance with the Company's stated bus/ness plans and policies as well as legal compliance of the Company.

He heads the Marketing Division of the Company and done exceptionally well to grow the Company at the present
stature.

Mr. H. C. Tandon's contribution to the Company has been immense.

5) Remuneration proposed

As per the explanatory statement provided to agenda No. 7 of the accompanying notice.

6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company profile of the position and person
(in case of expatriates the relevant details would be w.r.t. the country of his origin.)

The remuneration recommended to the Managing Director is in line with the industry standard of similar size companies.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any.

Apart from holding the offices of Director and Managing Director of the Company, Mr. H. C. Tandon has no pecuniary
relationship with the Company. The Company has not appointed any managerial personnel except Mr. H. C. Tandon.

Ill Other information

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits :

The Company is operating in an environment which is becoming more and more competitive and the margin in hardware
continues to be under pressure. In an effort to shore up margins, the Company has started focusing more of value
added IT services namely Security Consulting, Enterprise Solutions, Laboratory and Hospital Management solutions,
GPS/GIS based solutions, Telecom, Video Conferencing and Document management over hardware business.

These lines activities would bring growth and improved profit margins for the Company.

6
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(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement :

As above

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms

With the service verticals commanding higher margins than the IT hardware business the company has started
focusing more towards value added IT services for a better bottom line in the upcoming year.

IV Disclosures

1) The shareholders of the company shall be informed of the remuneration package of the managerial person.

Given under explanatory statement in the accompanying notice.

2) The following disclosures shall be mentioned in the Board of Directors' Report under the heading 'Corporate
Governance', if any, attached to the annual report :-

(i) All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension etc. of all the
directors;

Disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report and accompanying notice.

(ii) Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria;

Relevant information furnished in the Corporate Governance Report. <

(Hi) Service contracts, notice period, severance fees;

The remuneration and appointment is for a period of three years w. e. f. 25th November, 2010 to 24th November,
2013. The appointment is contractual and can be terminated by either party by giving 3 (three) months notice
in advance.

(iv) Stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the period over
which accrued and over which exercisable.

- The ESOP Plan2004 of the Company has not been implemented so far.

Registered Office : By Order of the Board
148/151 Aland! Markaal Road, For PCS Technology Ltd.
Village Dhanore
Aland! Bhaskar J Patel
Dist Pune 412 106 Company Secretary

Mumbai, July 31, 2010



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members,

PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Twenty Ninth Annual Report together with Audited Accounts for financial
period ended 31st March 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Rs. In lacs)

Particulars

Gross Revenue

Gross Profit

Depreciation

Profit for the year from Operations

Bad Debts, Remission & Exceptional items

Provision for Taxation (Net)

Profit for the year

Net Surplus available for Appropriation.

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet

(9 Months)
Financial Period ended

31.03.2010

19,880

1,002

431

571

273

98

200

2300

2300

{12 Months)
Financial Year ended

30.06.2009

29,036

1143

449

694

137

213

344

2100

2100

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL YEAR

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 29th April, 2010 current financial year of the
Company has been changed commencing from 1st July, 2009 to 31st March, 2010 for a period of nine months (hereinafter
referred to as the "said financial period") instead of 1st July, 2009 to 30th June, 2010. Accordingly the accounts of the
Company has been prepared and audited for the said financial period ended 31st March, 2010. Further it was also approved
& resolved that every subsequent financial year of the Company.be adopted as from April 1 to March 31 following the next
calendar year.

OPERATIONS

During the Period under review, your Company has achieved Gross Turnover of Rs.198 crores (9 months) as against Rs 288
crores (12 months).

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors express their inability to recommend a dividend for the
current financial period / year ended 31st March, 2010.

DIRECTORS

As per the Article 135 of the Articfes of Association of the company, Mr. G K Patni, Mr. A K Patni, Mr. N. K. Patni and Mr.
D. B. Engineer Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer
themselves for reappointment on the Board of your Company.

A brief note on Directors retiring by rotation and eligible for re-appointment is furnished in the notice convening the Annual
General Meeting.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board, of Directors of the Company hereby
confirms that:

1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;
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2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March, 2010 and of the profit of the company for the period / year on that date;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis is included as part of the Annual Report along
with a Compliance Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipuJated under Clause 49 of the Amended Listing Agreement.

DEPOSltS

Your company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public so far.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and the
respective reports of the Board of Directors' and Auditors' for the Financial Period ended 31 st MarcK, 2010 of PCS International
Limited, Mauritius , PCS Technology USA, Inc. and PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd are annexed.

AUDITORS:

The Company's auditors, Mis. S. C. Bandi & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and are eligible for re-appointment. Your
Directors recommend their re-appointment for the ensuing year.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information as required by the provisions of section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars
of Employees) Rules, 1975, hereto as Annexure 'A' and forms part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The Information required under the above heads in accordance with the provision of section 217(1) (e) of the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are given in Annexure 'B' to this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors express their warm appreciation to all the employees at various units for their diligence and contribution made
towards the growth of the Company. The Board of Directors place on record their appreciation for the un-stinted support by
the Bankers and Financial Institutions and confidence given by the Customers, Suppliers and Shareholder at all levels towards
the growth and development of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
Mumbai, 31st May, 2010 Chairman
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Information as per Section 217[2A] of the Companies Act 1956 read with Companies [Particulars of the Employees] Rules
1975, and forming part of the Directors' Report for the financial period/year ended 31st March, 2010

Sr.
No.

A.

1.

B.

Name of the
Employee

Designation Age
(Years)

Qualification Date of
Joining

Remuneration
(Rs.)

Experience
(Years)

Last Employment
Held before

Joining the Co.

Period of Last
Employment

(Years)

EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE YEAR

Mr. H.C. Tandon Managing
Director &
CEO

59 B.Sc. • Engg. 20.10.1979 1,582,200 38 Hinditron
Computers

2

EMPLOYED PART OF THE YEAR

Nil

Notes:

1. All appointments are contractual and terminable by notice on either side.

2. Remuneration includes salary , allowances, benefits and provident fund.

3. None of the above employee(s) is/are related to any of the Directors.

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

On behalf of the Board of Directors

G.K. Patni
Chairman

10
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ANNEXURE -B" TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
<

Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.

{A} Conservation of Energy

The Computer Assembly Division of the Company uses only electricity, which is very insignificant tn value while considering
total volume of operations.

(B) Technology Absorption

Not applicable

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo

Your Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs 732 lacs and has spent foreign exchange worth Rs.1,306 lacs
under the following heads.

Particulars

(i) Raw Material and Components

(ii) Capital Goods

(Hi) Other expenses

Total

(Rs. In lacs)

1,128

Nil

178

1,306

Mumbai 31" May, 2O1O

On behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
Chairman

11
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

Industry Scenario & Review

The financial period 2009-10 witnessed challenges. The average price of a PC has been dropping over the past few years.
The PC demand grew from telecom, banking, educational and financial sectors but the competition with unbranded and
MNC products continued to pressurize margins.

Performance & Review

Computer Division

The Computer Division has recorded a Gross Turnover of Rs. 198 crores (9 months) as against previous year Rs 288 crores
(12 months). The key contributors to the core business have been the Government segment through Rate Contracts with
DGS&D, Banking and State governments. The Company continued to give more focus on IT Service Business over PC sales.

The initiatives taken by the Company in new verticals such as Laboratory and Hospital management solutions, GPS, GIS
based solutions, Facilities management, Document management, IT security consulting, Enterprise Solutions, Video Confer-
encing and Telecom have begun in promoting services. The Company has captured overseas market in Africa, Philippines and
UAE adding new clients and the results are encouraging.

Manufacturing Operations

The manufacturing facility at Silvassa has been shifted to the Company's own premises at Alandi, Pune. This will ensure cost
saving. The facility at Alandi, Pune achieved ISO 2000 and 14000 certification thus ensuring stringent and ongoing improve-
ments in quality and manufacturing process.

Opportunities, Threats & Risks

The Company is operating in an environment which is becoming more and more competitive and the margins in hardware will
continue to be under pressure. In an effort to shore up margins, your company will focus more of value added IT services
namely Security Consulting, Enterprise Solutions, Laboratory and Hospital Management solutions, Telecom, Video Confer-
encing and- Document management over hardware business. The company feels this business is high growth area.

Future Outlook

Though the growth prospects of the domestic PC sales remain favourable in medium term, the industry faces price competition,
technological obsolescence and thin profit margin resulting in low operating profit. With the service verticals commanding
higher margins than the IT hardware business the company has started focusing more towards value added IT services for a
better bottom line in the upcoming year.

Overseas Subsidiaries

PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

The Company has initiated into providing Consultancy in information technology services in Middle East, West Asia and Af-
rican markets. The Laboratory and Hospital Solutions have evoked good enquiries from medical sector

PCS Technology USA, Inc.

The US Company offers its services to customers through facility management in IT consulting. There was an impact of US
recessionary trends on company profitability.

Indian Subsidiary

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited

The plans are under way to revive the company in near future.

12
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Internal Control and Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all the assets are safeguard, protected
against loss from unauthorised use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly.
The internal audit reports'are reviewed for corrective actions wherever required. The views of statutory auditors are also
considered to ascertain the adequacy of the internal control system.

Human Resources

Human resources are a valuable assets and Company seek to attract and retain the best talent available. Systematic training,
development, continuance of productivity and employee satisfactions is some of the highlight of human resources develop-
ment activities during the year. Employee relations continued to be cordial. Your Directors acknowledge and thank employees
for their continued contribution.

Cautionary Statement

Statement in this Management Discussions and Analysis describing company's objective and predictions may be "forward
looking statement " within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from those expressed
herein. Important factors that could make difference to the operations include Government regulations, tax structures, and
country's economic development, availability of input and their prices and other incidental factors.
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges

The following is a report on the ongoing implementation of
the Code by your Company.

1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company firmly believes in good Corporate
Governance and has endeavored to practice and
improve its focus on it by increasing transparency and
accountability to-its shareholders in particular and other
stakeholders in general.

2. Board of Directors (Board)

The Board of Directors has an optimum mix of Executive,
and Non-Executive" Independent Directors. The present
strength of Board is eleven members comprising
one Managing Director. There are six Non-Executive
Independent Directors on the Board, which is in
conformity with the amended Clause 49(1) (A) of the

Listing Agreement. The Non-Executive Directors bring
independent judgment in the Board's deliberations and
decisions. Independent Directors are Directors, who apart
from receiving Director's Sitting Fees and Professional
Fees paid to the firm in which some of the Directors
are Partners as disclosed in the Notes to Accounts,
do not have any other material pecuniary relationship
or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its
management or its subsidiaries, which in the judgment of
the Board may affect the independence of the judgment
of the Director.

Board Meetings held during the financial Period (nine
months commencing from 1st July 2009 to 31st March
2010)

4 (Four) board meeting were held during the financial
period/year ended on 31st March, 2O1O on the following
dates :

30.O7.2009, 29.09.2OO9, 29.10.2009, 30.01.2010

Details of attendance at the Board meetings. Annual General meeting and shareholding of each Director are as follows:

Name of the
Director

Mr. G. K. Patni
Chairman

Mr. A. K. Patni
Vice Chairman

Mr. N. K. Patni

Mr. Apoorva Patni

Mr. D. B. Engineer

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. P. V. Mehta

Mr. 6. M. Dave

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. H. C. Tandon
Managing Director
&CEO

Category

Promoter - Non-Executive

Promoter - Non-Executive

Promoter- Non-Executive & Non - Independent

Non - Executive & Non - Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Executive

No. of board
meetings
attended

4

4

None

3

3

4

4 ,

3

4

4

4

Attendance at
last AGM held
on09.12.2O09

No

No

No

No

No

YES

No

No

YES

No

YES

No. of Equity
shares held in

the Company *

579685

575995

94079

500745

Nil

236

Nil

100

Nil

316

432

The above shareholding as at 31" March, 2010 is in respect of shares which are held by Directors as a first holder and
in which shares they have beneficial interest
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (contdj T E C H N O L O G Y

Number of other Companies or Committees of which the
Director is a Director/Member/Chairman (excluding the
Company) :

Name of Director

Mr. G. K. Patni

Mr.A.K. Patni

Mr. 0. B. Engineer

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. P. V. Mehta

Mr. G. M. Dave

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. N. K. Patni

Mr. H. C. Tandon

Mr. Apoorva Patni

No. of other public
limited Companies

in which he is
Director *

1

2

8

3

8

6

1

t

1

No. of Board Committees in
which he is **

Member

5

1

8

5 .

Chairman

3

2

2

1

* Exclude Directorships in Indian Private Limited
Companies, membership of Managing Committees of
various bodies.

** Board Committees include Chairmanship/Membership
of Audit Committees and Shareholder Grievance
Committees of public limited companies whether listed
or not.

• CODE OF CONDUCT

The Boafd has laid down a code of conduct for Board
members and senior management staff of the Company.
The said code of conduct is posted on Company's
website. The Board members and senior management
staff have affirmed compliance with the said code of
conduct.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Satish Ajmera
as Chairman of the Audit Committee and Mr. G. M.
Dave, Mr. K. K. Barjatya and Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni, being
Independent Directors is in compliance with the revised
clause 49 of the listing agreement.

Audit Committee meetings are attended by General
Manager - Finance and Accounts & CFO and
Representative of Statutory Auditors. The Company
Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Terms of Reference of this Committee covers the matters
specified for Audit Committee under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement as well as in Section 292A of the Companies
Act, 1956,

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE PERIOD/YEAR
(NINE MONTHS) ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

During the financial period/year Four Audit Committee
Meetings were held on 30.07.2009, 29.09.2009,29.10.2009
and 30.01.2010. The attendance of the Members at these
Meetings during the Financial Period/Year 2009-10 is as
follows:

Name of Director

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. G. M. Dave

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Status

Non-executive/
Independent Director

Non-executive/,
Independent Director

Non-executive
Independent Director

Non-executive
Independent Director

No. of
Meetings
attended

4

4

3

4

4. REMUNERATION / COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation and Remuneration Committee was set
up on 28th July, 2007, by merging the Compensation
Committee with Remuneration Committee. The main
function of the Committee is

• To determine/review the Company's policy on specific
remuneration packages for Executive/Whole-time
Directors of the Company and also;

• To review the overall compensation structure and
policies of the Company to attract, motivate and retain
employees as well as to consider grant of stock options
to permanent employees of the Company, its Directors
(including Whole-time Directors) of the Company.

It will also administer ESOP Plan 2004. The Re-constituted
Compensatiqn and Remuneration committee comprising
of three Independent Directors namely Mr. G. M. Dave,
Mr. P. V. Mehta and Mr. K. K. Barjatya

The members in AGM held on 30th September, 2004 have
approved ESOP Plan 2004 and has obtained in-principle
approval from Bombay Stock Exchange and Pune Stock
Exchanges. The said ESOP Plan 2004 has not been
implemented so far.

The Company has one Whole-time Director on the Board.
His appointment and remuneration has been fixed by the
Board in terms of resolution passed by the Members in
the Annual General Meeting.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (contcfj

Details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Directors for
the financial period/year ended March 31, 2010 are as
under:

Name of Director

Mr. H. C. Tandon

Status

Managing •
Director CEO

Salary

14,08,500

Perquisites/
Allowances

22,500

. PF
Contribution

1,51,200

Remuneration
PtkKinRs.l

15,82,200

• Non-executive (except promoter) and Independent
Directors are paid sitting fees for attending each
Meeting of the Board and its Committee.

Details of payments made to Non-Executive Directors
for the financial period / year ended 31st March, 2010
are as under:

Name of the Director

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. G. M. Dave

Mr. P. V. Mehta

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. D. B. Engineer

Sitting fees
Paid (Rs.)

90,000/-

60,000/-

40,000/-

90,000/-

80.000/-

3O,000/-

Commission
paid (Rs.)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

5. Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee

The Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee
consists of four members, two Noh Executive and
two Non-Executive Independent Directors. Mr. Satish
Ajmera, Non-Executive and Independent Director is
the Chairman of this Committee. The names of the
members of the Committee are as under:

Mr. G. K. Patni

Mr. A. K. Patni

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni Non-executive & Independent
Director

Mr. Satish Ajmera Non-executive & Independent
Director

Mr. Bhaskar J. Patel, Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officer of the Company.

This Committee monitors share transfers, transmissions
and other shareholders related activities including
redressal of investor grievances.

During the year 52 investor complaints/queries were
received. There were NIL complaints/queries pending as
on March 31, 2010. There were no share transfers
pending for more than 30 days as on the said date.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

A. The details of Annual General Meetings held in the last
three years are as under:

ASM for
ttwF.Y.

ended

Date & time Place of AGM
ofAGM

Special Resolutions Passed

30-6-2007 18.12.2007 148/151, Alandi MarkaalRoad,
at 10.00a.m. Village Dhanore, Alandi, Oist.

Puna 412 106.

30-6-2008

Yes - For increase in
Remuneration and re-

appointment of
Mr. H.C. Tandon as

Managing Director &

CEO of the Company
For the period of 3yrs
w.e.f. 25111/2007

None10.12.2008 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road,
at 10.00a.m. Village Dnanore, Alandi, Dist.

Pune412 106.

30-6-2009 09.12.2009 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, None

at 10.00 a.m. Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist.

Pune412106.

All the resolutions including special resolutions set out in
the respective notices calling the AGM were passed by the
shareholders. No postal ballots were used for voting at these
meetings.

There is no proposal to pass any Special Resolution through
postal ballot at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

7. Disclosures

i) Disclosure on materially significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large.

None

Transactions with the related parties are disclosed in
the notes to the accounts forming part of the Annual
Report.

ii) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties
and strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI,
ROC, Stock Exchanges or any other statutory
authorities on any matter related to capital market
during the last 3 financial years.

None.

iii) The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of Corporate Governance under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement. The. Company is yet to
adopt the non-mandatory requirements of the Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement pertaining to Corporate
Governance.

iv) The CEO/CFO certification form part'of this Annual
Report.
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8. Means of Communication
• The quarterly and haJf yearly results are forthwith

communicated to all the Stock Exchanges with
whom the Company has listing arrangements as
soon as they arc approved and taken on record by
the Board erf Directors of the Company. Further the
results are published in the leading newspapers in
compliance with the Listing Agreement.

the Annual Repwrt, which is posted to the Share-
holders of the .Company.

• The Company ateo issues financial results to the
print media.

• Information about the Company would be available
on its website.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Ditt.tmftvMUtof UM Saptamtor 8, 2DTQ at 10.00 a.m. at 148/151, Aland!

Financial Mtrieratt- tt

i financial Y» : April to March

ii first Quarterly Raadts : Before 15" August Z>10

iii Htrf terry Rente : Before 15" Novmber 2010

iv TbtrtQu«rtar Results : Before 15* February 2011

v Audited rssuto : By end of May 201 1

Data of Beak Cham : 01.0ft2flTO to <08.09.28nj (both days inclusive)

DiuoaiHl Payment Data : Not Applicable

listing at Stuck Exchange! : a) Pune Stock Exchange Limited { 11179)

(Stock Cede!

b) The Bomnay Stock Exchange Limited. Mumbsi-
I517T18)

ISIN Mwnher fat HSDL <Y COSL INt834801Q12

Annual Listing Fees have been paid to Bombay stock Ex-
change and Pune Stock Exchange for the year 2010-201 1 .

Market Price Data :
High/Low of Market price of the Company's shares traded
on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) during the financial period
2009-10 furnished below :
Year Month Highest (Rs.) Lowest

(Ra.)
2009 July 15.70 12.00

August 18.95 12.50
September 18.60 14.20
October 18.70 15.00
November 17.00 13.'05
December 23.70 14.75

2010 January 23.00 17.2fi
February 19.95 15.75
March 19.45 15.50

Graph of Share Price/ BSE Sensex : see Annexure A

REGISTRARS AND M/s. Bigshare Services
TRANSFER AGENT : Private Limited
FOR SHARES HELD Ml E- 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
DEMAT AS WELL AS Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
PHYSICAL FORM Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072

Tel.: 2847 0652 / 0653,2857 3034

Share Transfer system :

All share transfers, subject to correctness and completion
of all documents would normally be registered and returned
within 2 weeks from the date of receipt.

Ttw distribution of shareholding a» on March 31, 2010 to as

follows : '

No, of equity shares hold No.ef He, of
shareholders * shares *

Upto 100 26929 78.64 1394566 6.66

101 to 500 6292 18.37 1348582 6.44

501 to 1000 533 1.56 432798 2.06

1001 & Ataoiw 491 1.43 17774730 84.84

Grand Total 34245 108.00 20950677 100.00

No. of shareholders in • - 2858015 13.64
Physical Mode

No. of shareholders in - - 19092662 86.36
Electronic Mode

Shareholding pattern as on March 3 1 , 20 1 Q is as fallows :

Category No. of No. of shares % holding
shareholders

Indian Promoters 46 147004T1 70.17

Banks, FIs and 12 214378 1,02
Insurance Companies ' .

UT1 and Mutual Funds 6 4893 0.02

RIs, NRIs and OCB 41 261423 1.25

Domestic Companies 257 381995 1.82

Resident Individuals 33875 5385748 25.71

Clearing Member 8 1829 0.01

Total 34246 20960677 100.00

Dematerialisation of : 86.36 % of the paid-up share
shares and liquidity capital has been dematerialised

as on 31" March, 2010.

Outstanding GDRs/ : Not applicable since none of the
ADRs/warrants/ con- said instruments are ever issued,
vertible instruments etc

Plant Location : Village Dhanore, Aland i, Dist.
Pune.

Address for Correspondence:

Shareholders may correspond on all matters relating to
transfer/dematerialisation of shares and any other query
relating to shares of the Company at the below mentioned
address:

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited
E- 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072.
Tel.: 2847 0652 / 0653, 2857 3034
Fax: 022-2847 5207
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

To,
The Members of
PCS Technology Limited

It is hereby certified and confirmed that as provided in Clause 49 I (D) of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges, the
Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
of the Company for the financial period / year of nine months ended on 31s' March, 2010.

For PCS Technology Limited

H. C. Tandon
Managing Director & CEO

Place : Mumbai
Date : 31st May, 2010

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of

PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

We have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PCS Technology Limited for the financial period
/ year of nine months ended on 31st March, 2010 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company
with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us we certify that the Company has generally
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreement.

We further state that, such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company, nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For __ S. C. BAND! & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

S. C. Bandi
(Proprietor)
M. No. 16932

ANNEXURE- A

PCS SHARE PRICE BSE SENSEX
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Certification by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) on
Financial Statements of the Company

We H.C.Tandon, Managing Director & CEO and M.P.Jain, Chief Financial Officer, of PCS Technology Limited, certify that:

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the period and that to the test of our knowledge
and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable taws & regulations

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the period which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

(c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee,

(i) Significant changes in internal control during the period;

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements; and

(Hi) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant rote in the Company's internal control system.

H.C.Tandon M.P.Jain
Managing Director & CEO. Chief Rnancial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 31st May, 2010

19



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED for the period
ended 31" March, 2010

1) I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS
TECHNOLOGY LIMITED, as at 31st March, 2010 and
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement
ofsthe Company for the period ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's Management. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on audit.

2) I have conducted audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These Standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from any material misstatement.
An audit also includes examining on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. I believe that
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Or-
der, 2003 issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and
on the basis of such checks of books and records of
the Company as I considered necessary and appropri-
ate and according to the information and explanations
given to me during the course, of the audit, enclose in
the Annexure, a Statement on the matters specified in
Paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

4} Further to my comments in the Annexure referred to in
Paragraph 3 above, I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of my knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit.

b) In my opinion proper books of accounts as required by
Law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from my examination of such books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement referred to in this report are in agree-
ment with the books of accounts.

d) In my opinion the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Ac-
count and the Cash Flow Statement complies with the
mandatory Accounting Standards referred to in sub-sec-
tion (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

e) Based on the representations made by the Directors as
on 31st March, 2010 and taken on record by the Board
of Directors of the Company and the information and
explanations given to me, none of the Director is, as at
31st March, 2010, prima-facie disqualified from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information and
according to the exptenations given to me, the said

accounts give the information required by the Com-
panies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India :

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2010 and

ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit
of the Company for the period ended on that date.

iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the period ended on that date.

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai
Date : 31st May, 2010

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Membership no. 16932

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(i) The Company has maintained proper records showing

full particulars including quantitative details and situa-
tion of Fixed Assets. The assets have been physically
verified by the Management during the period and no
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during
the period by the management. In my opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of invento-
ries followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Com-
pany and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of in-
ventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records
were not material.

(iii) (a) The Company has not granted any loans, se-
cured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained un-
der Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) The Company has taken loans from five parties
covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amount involved during the period was Rs.6,260/-
lacs and the balance at the end of the period is
Rs.6,110/-lacs

(c) In my opinion, the rate of interest and other terms
and conditions on which loans have been taken
from the companies, firms or other parties listed
in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956 are, not prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(d) There is no stipulation as to the time period for
payment of the principal amount of unsecured
loans and advances taken.
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(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me, there are'adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed asset and with regard to
the sale of goods. During the course of my audit, no
major weakness has been noticed in internal control
system in respect of these areas.

(v) (a) In my opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to me, the particulars
of contracts or arrangements referred to in section
301 of the Act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In my opinion, and according to the information
and explanations given to me, the contracts and
arrangements entered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
have been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market price

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public and hence, the provisions of clause 4 (vi) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not
applicable to the Company.

(vii) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me, there is an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

(viii) On the basis of the records, I am of the opinion that
prima-facie the cost records and accounts prescribed by
the Central Government under Section 209(1) (d) of the
Companies Act 1956 have been made and maintained
in respect of the Company's product to which the said
rule are made applicable. However, I have not carried
out any detailed examination of such accounts and
records.

(ix) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education
protection fund, employees' state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
to me, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of income taxf wealth tax, sales tax, custom duty,
excise duty and cess were in arrears, as at 31st

March, 2010 for a period of more than six months
from the date they become payable.

(x) The Company has no accumulated losses and has not
incurred any cash losses during the financial period
covered by my audit or in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to
me, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to financial institutions or banks.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to
me, no loans and advances have been granted by the
Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and hence the
clause (xii) of the said Order relating to maintenance
of documents and records are not applicable.

(xiii) In my opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/
mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) In-my opinion, the Company is not dealing in Shares,
Securities and Debentures and hence, the provisions

• of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks or
Financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has raised new Term loan during the
period and the said Term loan was applied for the
purpose for which it was obtained.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to
me and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, I report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term investment.

(xviii) During the period, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) The Company has not issued any Debentures during
the financial period covered by my audit.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of
public issue during the period.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to
me, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the course of my audit.

For S.C. BAND) & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Membership no. 16932

Place: Mumbai

Date: 31st May, 2010
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3 1ST MARCH, 2010

-

PARTICULARS Schedule As at
No. 31.03.2010

<Rs.) <Rs.)
1) SOURCES OF FUNDS

a) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS
i) Share Capital {A]
ii) Reserves & Surplus . {B]

b) LOAN FUNDS
i) Secured Loans 1C]

ii) Unsecured Loans [D]

c) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

Total

2) APPLICATION OF FUNDS

a) FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block {£]

Less: Depreciation

Net Block

Capital work in progress

(Including Advances on Capital account)

b) INVESTMENTS [F]

c) CURRENT ASSETS.LOANS AND ADVANCES [G]
i) Inventories

ii) Sundry Debtors

iii) Cash and. Bank Balances

iv) Other Current Assets

v) Loans and Advances

LESS:CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS [H]
i) Current Liabilities

ii) Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

Total

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS [1]

210,240.188
945,318,934

1,155,559,122

368,199.010

611,000,000
979,199,010
50,619,000

2,185,377,132

1,130,340,727

427,626,219

702,714,508

80,147,601

782,862,109

65,724,730

103,737,353

1,617,184,139

94,402,607

3,240,365

189,446,147

2,008,010,611

659,540,780

11,679,538

671,220,318

1,336,790,293

2,185,377,132

(Rs.)

210,240,188
932,864,119

372,712,635

576,000,000

1,092,527,421

377,243,565

715,283,856

5,327,181

126,309,801

1,472,428,422

103,068,708

1,823,947

150,907,717

1,854,538,595

489,257,481

11,955,939

501,213,420

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

1,143,104,307

948,712,635
47,844,000

2,139,660,942

720,611,037

65,724,730

1,353,325,175

2,139,660,942

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BAND! & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

B.J.Patel G.K.Patni «' Mh
D*ve

S.C.Bandi Company Secretary (Chairman) Satish Ajmera
Proprietor Daf ' » Engineer
Membership no. 16932 P- V" Mehta

. . _ K. K. Barjatya
H. C. Tandon •

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010 (Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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TWENTY IMINETH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010 £

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2010 T t
JC5
C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS

INCOME

Sales & Services

Less: Sales Tax

Less: Central Excise Duty

Income from operation

Other Income

EXPENDITURE

Decrease/increase) in stocks

Cost of materials consumed / sold

Manufacturing & Other Expenses

Less: Cost Capitalised

Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Taxation

Less : Interest paid

Depreciation

Less .-Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

Profit before Taxation ...

Less: Provision for Taxation

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Fringe Benefit Tax

Profit for the Year after Taxation

Add: Taxation pertaining to earlier years

Net Profit for the year

Add: Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Balance of Profit carried over to Balance Sheet

Basic and diluted Earning per Share of Rs. 1 01-

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Band!
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 3 1st May, 2010

Schedule Period ended
No. 31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

1,977,039,502

45,356,883

1,931,682,619

23,750,955

1,907,931,664

[1] 6,046,811

[1] 4,911,544

10,958,355

1,918,890,019

[2] (5,801,172)

[3] 1,121,778,739

[4] 667,907,300

1,783,884,867

1,783,884,867

135,005,152

[5] 62.277,322

50,700,118

7,564,508 43,135,610

29,592,220

7,000,000

2,775,000

9,775,000

19,817,220

202,103

20,019,323

210,000,229

230,019,552

each (in Rupees) 0.96

(Rs.)

2,884,867,284

71,817,219

2,813,050,065

35,746,117

2

10,235,312

8,479,571

2

7,287,045

1,690,295,812

932,664,891

2,630,247,748

4,981,160

2

48,739,393

3,823,263

9,500,000

8,324,000

3,450,000

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

777,303,948

18,714,883

796,018,831

625,266,588

170,752,243

72,826,885

44,916,130

53,009,228

*

21,274,000

31,735,228

2,624,349

34,359,577

175,640,652'

210,000,229

1.64

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

B. J. Patel G. K. Patni ?' \D™
Company Secretary (Chairman) Dad? B EnTn'er

P. V. Mehta
,. _ _ • K. K. Barjatya ,
H. C. Tandon '
(Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3 1ST MARCH, 2010

Particulars

Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities:

Net Profit before Tax

Add: Depreciation

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)

Interest received

Dividend received

Interest expenses

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Decrease/dncrease) in Sundry Debtors

Decrease/increase) in Inventories

( Decrease)/! ncrease in Sundry Creditors

Cash Generated from Operations..

Income Tax paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash Flow from /used Operating Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities:

Purchase of fixed assets including capital work-in progress and
capital advances

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash from Investing Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net)

Proceeds from unsecured loan (net)

Change in working capital facilities

Interest paid

Net Cash used from Financing Activities...

Net Increase/lDecrease) in Cash/Cash Equivalents ...

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period ended 31st March, 2010.

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BAND) & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

B. J. Patel
S. C. Band! Company Secretary
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 3 1st May, 2010

Period ended
31st March,

2010
(Rs.) (Rs.)

29,592,220

43,135,610

(33,663)

(4.516.814)

(44,630)

62,277,322 100,817,825

130,410,045

(150,518,056)

22,572,447

170,764,998

42,819,389

(40,332,088)

132,897,346

(112,994,726)

-

77,200

3,100,396

44.630

(109,772,500)

(17,155,604)

35,000,000

12,641,978

(62,277,322)

(31,790,948)

(8,666,101)

103,068,708

94,402,607

(Rs.)

44,916,130

597,723

(6,892,698)

(90,911)

72,826,885

45,017,031

(8,797,381)

(66,221,524)

(115,014,469)

890,734

1,925,303

7,901,301

90,91 1

5,523,892

(14,995,964)

40,541,819

(72,826,885)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G K P t i G. M. Dave
,~u ' , Satish Ajmera
(Chairman) _. .. -^ .Dadi B Engineer

P. V. Mehta
.. . _ . K. K. Barjatya ,
H. C. Tandon •
(Managing Director & CEO)

Year ended
30th June,

2009
(Rs.)

53,009,228

111,357,129

164,366,356

(30,001,874)

(26,239,803)

108,124,679

(104,206,221)

(41,757,138)

(37,838,680)

140,907,388

103,068,708

Directors
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TWENTY NINETH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010 DCS

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2010 T E C H N O L O G Y

,
PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

25,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

20,950,677 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid (Refer note)

Add : Equity Shares forfeited amounts originally paid up

»
Total

Note: Issued & Subscribed and Paid-up Capital includes
400000 Equity Shares issued as Bonus Shares by way of
Capitalisation of General reserve.

SCHEDULE "B" - RESERVES & SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

As per last Balance Sheet

REVALUATION RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet

Less : Transferred to Profit & Loss a/c

Add : Assets revalued during the year (See Note no.1(B)(iii))

GENERAL RESERVE

BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
( As per Annexed Account )

Total

As at
31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

. 250,000,000

209,506,770

733,418

210,240,188

210,240,188

7,120,050

196,125,611

425,517,695

7,564,508

417,953,187

94,100,534

230,019,552

945,318,934

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

250,000,000

209,506,770

733,418

210,240,188

210,240,188

7,120,050

196,125,611

82,405,789

3,823,263

346,935,169

425,517,695

94,100,534

210,000,229

932,864,119
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS As at
31.03.2010

<Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "C" - SECURED LOANS

TERM LOANS

Indian Bank
(Secured by specific charge on the computer given on finance
lease and on its Book debts)
HDFC Limited 50,000,000
(Secured by hypothecation of property at Technocity, Mahape)
WORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES
FROM BANKS

i) Cash Credit 105,672,774
ii) Working Capital Demand Loan 53,183,797
iii) Foreign Currency Loan 158,939,989
(Secured against hypothecation of Inventories and Book Debts 317,796,560
of the Company as well as second charge on the fixed assets
of the Company)
OTHER LOANS
Against hypothecation of Vehicles
i) VhlDFCJiank Limited 402,450
ii) ICICI Bank Ltd

402,450
Total 368,199,010

SCHEDULE "D" - UNSECURED LOANS
From Directors 538,500,000
Inter-corporate Deposits 72,500,000

SCHEDULE "E" - FIXED

Sr. PARTICULARS As at
No. 01/07/2009

1 Freehold Land 80,403,834

2 Lease hold Land 200,609,904

3 Building 217,001,608

4 Plant and Machineiy 278,305,254

5 Tools & Testing 8,380,573
equipments

6 Electrical Installation 9,424,617

7 Furniture and Fixture 33,634,591

8 Vehicles 8,790,742

9 Computers, offices 115,394,524
other equipments

10 Software I Intangible 140,581,774
assets)

TOTAL 1,092,527,421

Total Previous year..., 673,932,152

Total 611.000,000

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

8,746,189

253,019,517
40,541,819
69,985,940

363,547,276

419,170
419,170

372,712,635

553,500,000
22,500,000

576,000,000

ASSETS
(Rupees)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

Addition On Account Deduction As at AS on Depreciation Deduction On Account Asat As at As at
of Revaluation 31/03/2010 01/07/2009 of Revaluation 31/03/2010 31/03/2010 30/06/2009

80,403,834 . . . . . 80,403,834 80,403,834

- 200,609,904 365,541 2,742,938 - • 3,108,479 197,501,426 200,244,363

- 217,001,608 41,326,978 6,882,794 - • 48,209,772 168,791,837 175,674,630

- 278,305,254 248,744,208 8,401,556 - - 257,145,764 21,159,490 29,561,045

59,162 - - 8,439,735 4,027,101 246,265 - • 4,273,366 4,166,369 4,353,472

144,900 - - 9,569,517 5,827,974 317,656 - - 6,145,631 3,423,887 3,596,643

160,430 - - 33,795,021 14,371,656 1,298,261 - - 15,669,916 18,125,105 19,262,935

724,679 - 315,400 9,200,021 2,891,374 575,485 315,400 - 3,151,459 6,048,562 5,899,368

29,888,169 - 45,600 145,237,093 28,739,626 12,738,452 2,064 - 41,476,014 103,761,079 86,654,897

8,313,162 - 1,116,196 147,778,740 30,949,106 17,496,713 - - 48,445,819 99,332,921 109,632,668

39,290,502 - 1,477,196 1,130,340,727 377,243,564 50,700,118 317,464 - 427,626,219 702,714,508 715,283,856

122,961,934 299,721,682 4,088,347 1,092,527,421 377,282,981 48,739,393 1,565,322 407,213,488 377,243,564 715,283,857 296,649,171
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TWENTY NINETH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010 DCS

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010 T E c K N O L D 6 r

PARTICULARS Nos. of Face
Units/ Value in

Shares Rupees

SCHEDULE "F" - INVESTMENTS

(Long term. At cost. Non-trade. Unless otherwise
Stated)
(a) Quoted Investments

i) Futty paid up equity shares

Longview Tea Ltd 200 10

Chennai Petroleum Corpn. 1,300 10

NEPC Mtcon Ltd 400 10

Nucleus Securities Ltd 5,000 10

Riga Sugar Co Ltd 2,200 10

Western India Industries Ltd 7,500 10

0) FuRy paid up units of Mutual Fund

Master Shares of UTI 14,400 10

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of
Investments

(b> Unquoted Investments

National Saving Certificates 4 1000

itt Fuiy paid-up Equity Shares

A) tn Subsidiary companies

PCS international Ltd 1 1 1 ,000 USD 1 0.00

PCS Technology USA Inc 2,500 USD 2.00

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited 1,750,000 INR 10.00

B) tn Others

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd 1,000 10

Vraksh Technology Limited 50,000 TO

Book value of Quoted investment

Book value of Unquoted investment

Market vaiue of Quoted investment

As at
31 .03.2010

(Rs.)

1 3,OOO

104,000

12,000

5O,OOO

110,000

450,000

739,000

140,430

14O.430

475,000

4O4.43O

4,000

47,088/450

217.85O

1 7,5OO,OOO

10,000

500.000

65,320,300

65.724,730

4O4.43O

65,32O,3OO

1,767,520

PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE "G" - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS
AND ADVANCES
mVEMTORES
(Valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is lower
and as certified by the Management)
Raw Materials .Computer Accessories & Spares 92,781,563
Work in Progress 1O.955.79O
Finished Goods .

As at
31 .03.2010

«Rs.)

103,737,353

Nos. of Face As at
Units/ Value in 30.06.2009

Shares Rupees (Rs.)

200 10 13.000

1,300 tO 104.000

400 TO 12,000

5,000 tO 50,000

2.200 10 110,000

7,500 tO 450,000

739,000 .

14,400 1O 140,430

140,430

475,000

404,430

4 1000 4,000

111,000 USD 10.00 47,088.450

2,500 USD 2.00 217,850

1,750,000 INR 10.00 17,500,000

1,000 10 10,000

50,000 tO 500,000

65,320,300
65,724.730

4O4/GO

65.320.300

971/176

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.1

121,125,630
4.349,302

834,889
, 126,309,801
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT31ST MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

As at
31.03.2010

<Rs.) (Rs.)

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.)
SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)
i) Over six months 527,538,252
ii) Other debts 1,073,837,472
iii) Future finance lease receivables 15,808,415

(includes Rs. 9,515,227/- due from PCS International
Ltd.,wholly owned subsidiary-previousyear: Rs.6,647,388/-
. Maximum balance outstanding Rs. 9,650,987/-, previous
year: Rs.6,647,388/-)
(includes Rs. 4,997,9007- due from PCS Technology. USA,
wholly owned subsidiary- previous year :Rs.4,882,922/-.
Maximum balance outstanding Rs. 4,997,9007-, previous
year: Rs.26,089,9457-)
(includes Rs. 11,764,8957- due from PCS Positioning
Systems (India) Limited, subsidiary company - previous
year :Rs.11,764,8957-. Maximum balance outstanding
Rs.11,764,8957-, previous year : Rs. 11,764,8957-)
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 11,611,706
Bank Balances
i) In Current Account 32,812,996
ii) In Margin Money Deposits 49,977,905

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued
LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)
Advances recoverable in cash - or in kind or for value to 67,799,427
be received
Loans & Advances to Subsidiaries
PCS Positioning System (India) Ltd 1,167,415
(Maximum balance outstanding Rs. 1,167,4157-,
previous year Rs. 25,976,945 /-)
Earnest Money Deposits 27,726,248
Sundry Deposits 29,720,316
(Amount includes Rs. 38 lacs paid to relatives of Director
on account of rental deposits. Previous year Rs.38 lacs)
Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provision) 57,773,831
Balance with Central Excise Department 5,258,910

Total...

SCHEDULE "H" - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors - Micro and Small Enterprises 3,660,028
Sundry Creditors - Others 590,688,709
Advance from Customers 18,018,130
Income received in advance ' 30,013,743
Other Current Liabilities 17,160,170

PROVISIONS
For Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of advances) 3,299,361
For Leave Encashment 8,380,177

Total...

1,617,184,139

94,402,607

3,240,365

189,446.147
2,008,010,611

659,540,780

11,679,538

543,956,572
901,045,655

27,426,195

12,677,825

38,973,648
51,417,235

62,951,591

1,129,915

29,197,645
27,190,451

24,997,740
5,440,376

15,249,455
436,132,439

17,744,167
8,746,226

11,385,194

4,057,461
7,898,478

1,472,428,422

103,068,708

1,823,947

150,907,717
1,854,538,595

671,220,318

489,257,481

11,955,939
501,213,420
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2010 T'E

ICE
C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS Period ended
31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)
SCHEDULE T - OTHER INCOME
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Scrap etc. 409,170
Foreign Exchange fluctuation (Gain) 657,658
Commission received 26,640
Finance Charges Lease 4,281,838
Incentive from Suppliers 671,505

6,046,811
OTHER INCOME
Profit on Sale of Fixed assets (net) 33,663
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (net)
Dividend received
i) On long term Investments • 44,630
ii) On current Investments

44,630
Interest received
i) From Banks 3,294,580
ii) From Income tax refund 998,186
iii) From Others 224,048

(Tax deducted at source Rs. 392,7507- previous year 4,516,814
Rs 1078,5297-)

Sundry Balances written back
Miscellaneous Income 316,437

4,911,544
Total... 10,958,355

SCHEDULE "2" - DECREASE/dNCREASE) IN VALUE OF STOCK
Opening stock as on 1st July, 2009

i) Work in Progress 4,349,302
ii) Finished Goods • 834,869

5,184,171

Less:
Closing Stock as at 31st March, 2010
i) Work in Progress 10,955,790
ii) Finished Goods

10,955,790
(5,771,619)

Add:lncrease /(Decrease) in Excise duty on stocks
Excise duty in Opening stock 29,553
Excise duty in Closing stock - (29,553)

Total... (5,801,172)

SCHEDULE "3" COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED / SOLD

Opening stock 121,125,630
Add : Purchases 1,093,434,672

1,214,560,302
Less: Closing stock 92,781,563

1,121,778,739

Total... 1,121,778,739

(Rs.)

1,086,653

540,351
7,707,043

901,265

38,681
52,230

4,978,068
252,424

1,662,206

1,075,056
378,663

8,054,181
4,648,209

4,349,302
834,869

260,727
29,553

104,810,028
1,706,611,413
1,811,421,441

121,125,630

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

10,235,312

42,243

90,911

6,892,698

1, 453,71 &
18,714,883

12,702,390

5,184,171

7,518,219

(231,174)
7,287,045

1,690,295,812
1,690,295,812
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2010

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "4"
MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Gratuity to Staff

Contribution to EPF, ESIC & EDLIS

Staff Welfare

Consumable, Stores, Spares

Rent

Electricity & Power

Insurance

Payment to Auditors

Audit fees

Other services

Tax Audit fees

Advertisement Expenses

Bank charges

Bad Debts and Remissions

Sitting fees to directors

Commission on Sales

Conveyance expenses

Legal & Professional fees

Stock destroyed in fire

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (net)

Foreign Exchange Difference (Net)

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Packing, Courier & Forwarding

Postage,Telephone & Telex

Printing & Stationery

Rates & Taxes

Repairs to Building

Sales & Work contract tax

Outsourcing Expenses paid

Travelling expenses

Total...

SCHEDULE "5" - INTEREST PAID

Interest paid on Fixed Loan

Interest paid to Others

Total...

Period ended
31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

406,377,252

48,162

24,192,114

7,052,195

19,412,238

11,608,130

5,290,215

4,158,171

295,053

77,210

55,150 427,413

335,333

20,419,708

27,283,148

390,000

172,679

8,448,117

10,698,490

•

-

-

29,403,087

8,716,449

4,907,242

7,457,462

1,092,570

941,059

4,410,331

29,595,449

35.070,286

667,907,300

3.894,798

58,382.524

62,277,322

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

586,211,188

558,688

30,411,561

8,848,895

27,821,227

20,127,537

6,974,833

5,537,912

402,595

160,929

55,150 618,674

480,649

21,178,717

13,700,605

470,000

537,264

13,948,606

14,768,972

805,448

597,723

14,119,524

33,210,270

10,319,075

7,036,227

9,497,351

1,965,600

3,015,703

7,103,675

44,259,937

48,539,030

932,664,891

2,331,970

70,494,915

72,826,885
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TWENTY NINETH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

T E C H N O L O G Y

SCHEDULE T: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for revaluation of certain fixed assets, and are in accordance
with the applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(Bl FIXEO ASSETS:

|i) Fixed Assets other than mentioned in item no.lii) and I'm) below, are stated
at cost of acquisition or construction, including any cost attributable to
bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended use less
accumulated depreciation. Preoperative expenses capitalized forms part of
the cost of assets.

(ii) On 1" January 1995, the Company had revalued some of its immovable
properties on the basis of a report of Government approved valuer.
Consequently, increase in value of Rs.126,947,4191- was transferred to
the Revaluation Reserve Account.

(iii) On 30* June, 2009, the Company has revalued Land and Buildings on the
basis of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, increase
in value of Rs.346,935,169/- was transferred to the Revaluation Reserve
Account.

(C) DEPRECIATION:

(i) Revalued assets-

Depreciation is provided on the revalued amount at the rates calculated as
per straight line method over the residual life of revalued assets, as certified
by the Government approved valuer. The difference between depreciation
provided on revalued amount and on historical cost is transferred from
Revaluation Reserve to Profit and Loss Account.

(ii) Assets carried at historical cost:

At thj rates and in the manner as specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956. Individual items of Fixed Assets added during the year costing
upto Rs 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the first year.

(D) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to Profit & Loss account in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized
in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount.

(E) INVESTMENTS:

Long-term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution is made to
recognize a decline, other than temporary in value of long-term investments. Current
investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

(F) REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue from sate of products is recognized when risk and reward are passed on
to the customer which is generally on dispatch of goods. Revenues from product
sales are exclusive of excise duty and sales tax. Income from services is recognized
for the work done in terms-of the contract. Income from maintenance contracts
is recognized on a time proportionate basis.

(G) INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost is
determined using weighted average method. Finished goods and stock in work-in-
progress includes proportionate overheads. Finished goods are valued inclusive of
duty payable thereon.

(H) BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset till
such time as the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(I) EMPLOYEES BENEFITS:
Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which the related service is
rendered. Company's contribution towards Provident and Pension funds vis-a-vis
defined contribution plan paidlpay able during the year ate charged to Profit and Loss
account. Post employment benefits in the form of Gratuity and Leave, encashment
are recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss account at present value of the
amounts payable determined on the basis of actuarial valuation technique, using
the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account.

(J) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
(i) Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates

prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets
and liabilities are translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference
arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items are
recognized as income or expenses in the year in which they arise.

(ii) In respect of forward exchange contracts, the difference between the
forward rate and the exchange rate at the inception of the contract is
recognized as income or expenses over the period of the contract.

(K) FINANCE LEASE ACCOUNTING:
Assets given under finance lease are recognized as receivable at an amount equal
to the net investment in the lease. Lease rentals are apportioned between principal
and interest on the basis of internal rate of return. The principal amount is reduced
from the net investment in the lease, while Finance charges are recognized as
revenue.

(I) TAXES ON INCOME:
Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charges or release.
Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference subject to consideration and
prudence, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period. •

PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:(M)

3.

4.

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
there will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed
in the financial statements.

The current accounting period is for 9 months from 0 1 .07.2009 to 3 1 .03.20 1 0.
Figures of previous year are for a period of 1 2 months ending on 30.06.2009 and
hence not directly comparable with figures of current period. The figures of the
previous years have been re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances
are approximately of the values stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business.
The provisions for depreciation and known liabilities are adequate and not in excess
of the amounts reasonably necessary.

Commitments and contingent liabilities

(a) Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for Rs.346,950/- (previous year Rs 2,848,6371-1, net of
advances.

(b) Contingent Liabilities not provided.

i) On account of Bank guarantees - Rs. 434,340,6 12/- (Previous year
Rs.491,240,920/-).
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5.

ii) In respect of R&T activities, Vijaya Bank has filed an application No 1627 of
2000 for Rs 4,538,000/- alongwith interest in the Debt Recovery Tribunal,
Mumbai. In this litigation, the Company is second defendant .The Company
has been advised that it has a good defense, accordingly; the Company has
not made any provision in respect of this litigation.

Managerial Remuneration (Rupees)

Managing Director

(a)
(b)
(cl
Id)

Salaries
Value of perquisites
Provident fund
Ex-gratia

Total Remuneration

Current Period ended
31.03.2010

1,408,500
16,200

151,200
6,300

1,682,200

Previous Year ended
30.06.2009

2,271,300
120,082
201,800

8,100
2,801,082

Employee Benefits

a) Contribution to provident Fund of Rs. 14,454,121/- (previous year Rs.
18,291,0241-1 is recognized as an expense end included in contribution to
provident funds and other funds in the Profit and loss Account.

b) Defined Benefit plans in respect of Gratuity and leave encashment • as per
actuarial valuation

Particulars

Current Period

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
encashment

Won funded!

Previous Year

Gratuity
IFunded)

Leave
enoeihment
(Nonfundtdl

1 . Change in bonefit obligation (Rupees)

Liability at the beginning
of the year

Interest cost

Current service cost

Binefit paid

Actuarial (Galn)l Lost

Liability at the end of the year

14,226,384

800,909

2,263,188

13,018,117)

14,270,366

7,898,478

444,685

2,183,973

(2,148,968)

8,380,177

13,995,325

1,169,603

2,969,609

(3,919,1531

14,225,384

8,540,635

555,110

3,079,118

(4.020,269)

(256,316)

7,898,478

2. Change In Fair value of Plan A»eti

Fair value of Plan assets at the
beginning of year

Expected Return on Plan
assets

Contributions

Benefit paid •

Actuerial (Gain)/ Loss on plan
assets

Fair value of Plan assets at the
end of year

16,942,886

908,848

1742,137)

17,107,596

16,512,234

1,177,322

(746,671)

16,942,885

3. Expeniet recognized in th« Profit & Lost «lc (Rupeeel

Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected Return on Pltn
assets

Actuarial IGainll Loss

Expenses recognized in the
Profit & loss ale

•

2,183,973

444,695

•

12,146,968)

481,699

3,079,118

555,110

4256,316)

3,377,912

4. Actmriil Aesumptlont

Diitount rati

Siliry ncilitlon riti

Expected Riturn on Plan
tstiti

Retirement agi

Mortality

Currint Period

8.00%

6%

7.13%

SB Heart

LIC 11894.961

Previous Yur

8.50%

5%

2.13%

58 'tears
LIC (1994-86)

10.

The estimate of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take into
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply
and demand in the employment market.

The Legal and Professional fees includes payments of professional fees of
Rs. 486,350 I- (previous year Rs. 875,0401-) to the firms in which some of the
Directors of the Company are partners.

Particulars of dues to Micro, Small end Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act)

Particulars

Principle amount due to suppliers under MSMED
Act at the year end
Interest accrued & due to suppliers under
MSMED Act on the above amount, unpaid at
the year end
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest)
beyond the appointed day during the year
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act
during the year
Interest due & payable to suppliers under
MSMED Act for payments already made.
Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the and
of the year to supplier under MSMED Act.

As at
3 1" March,

2010

3,660,028

11,633

382,066

Nil

4.809

16,442

As at
30'" June, 2009

15,429,455

3929

1,402,097

Nil

10,134

14,063
The Pune unit continues to manufacture Computer Systems while manufacturing
of Copper Clad Laminates (CCL) remains suspended.

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Paragraphs 3 & 4 of part II
of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 are as under:-

Particulars in respect of goods menuf actured, licensed capacity, installed capacity
and production.

s.
No,

(A)

(il

Hi)

Particulars

Licensed f Installed Capacity

Cemputtr DMtion

Licensed capacity
Instilled capacity
CCL Divttion

Licensed capacity

Gltss Epoxy Copper did
Laminates

Paper phenolic & Composite
Copper clad Laminates

Installed capacity

Glass Epoxy Copper Clad
Laminates

Paper phenolic & Composite
Copper clad Laminates

Current Period
Ended 3 1.03.20 10

Not applicable

Not aicertainable

3 lace Sq.mtrs.p.a

5 laci Sq.mtrs.p.a

3 laps Sq.mtrs.p.a

5 lecf Sq.mtrs.p.a

Previous Year
Ended 30.06.2008

Not applicable

Not ascertainable

3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

5 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

5 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a
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s.
No.
(B)

1C)

li)

ID)

li)

Particulars

Production
CfffHttraivltltf
Opening Stock
Production during the yur
Capitalized
Closing Stock

Current Period

n Noe,
8,510 Nos.
0 Noe.
11 Noe.

Previous Ynr

423 Nos.
14,223 Nos.
24 Nos.
42 Nos.

Turnovir (RupMi)
CHHfHttrUrMM
Silit Including Computers,
Computer Components,
Monitors, printers, Power Supply,
Services & others.
(Mixed Items)
TOTAL
Material Consumption
(Consumption his been errlved et
by deducting doting
itock from the totel of Opening
Stock end Purchase
CweytftrftMWlM
In view of coniidereble items,
diverse in site end .
neture, end the feet the! no item
of Rew Meterlel end
component exceeds IDS of totel
value of consumption,
it is not practicable to furnish
quantitative information
of Rew Materiel end component
consumes.
TOTAL

1,807,931484

1,807,831,184

1,121,778,739

1,121,778.738

2,777,303,848

2.777.303,848

1,680,285,812

1,880,285,812

(E) Value of imported and indlgenoui Raw Materials, Computer Accessories
consumed and percentage there of:

Current Period
31.03.2010

Value (Re.) Percentage

Previous Year
30.08.2008

Value (Be.) Percentage
Raw Material, Computers
& Peripherals AeeesaoriM
(I) Imported
Hi) Indigenous

108.236,285

1,013,643.464

9.66 111,642,612
80.36 1,578,863,200

8.81
93.38

1.121.778,739 100.00 1,690,295,812 100.00

(F) Value of Imported on GIF baaia in raapeet of:
Current Period Previous Year

31.03.2010 30.08.2008
(Re.) (Re.)

Raw Materiel, Computers & Peripherals
Accessories 112,783,276 116,664,387

(G) Expandlture in foreign currency:
Travelling & Others 17.782.411 14,212,943

(H) Earning In foralgn currency:

IF.O.B. Velue of Exports)
Export Sales 81 Service* 73,241,280 83,215,400

11. Finance Lease Accounting:

In certain cases, the company has sold Its product by way of IMSO arrangements
with the customers. The transaction is treated as finance lease in accordance
with Accounting Standard -19. The details of lease transactions as on 31" March
2010, is as follows

(Rupees)
S.
No.
o)
b
c

*l

e)

Pertleulers

Groei Investment in leese
Present velue of minimum letse payment
Totel gross Investment
1) Not later then one yeer
2) later than one yeer but not later then five
3) leter then five yeer
Present value of Minimum lease payment
1) Not later than one yeer
2) leter then one yeer but not leter than five
3) leter than five yeer
Unearned Finence Income

31.03.2010

16,182,143
16,808,414

11,703,112
4,888,831

...

10,846,480
4,862,834

....
783,728

30.06.2008

28,848,807
27,426,185

18,180,542
13,866,366

..

14,808,621
13,235,633

..
2,420,712

12. Particulars of Earnings per Shares: (Rupees)

S.
No.
e)
bl

c)
d)

Partleulara

Net Profit for the period! yeer
Number of equity sheres outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the yeer
Nominal Velue of the sheres IRs.l
Basic end diluted Earning per share IBs.) Is 1 b)

31.03.2010

20,018,323

20,850,877
10

0.86

. 30.06.2009

34,358,877

20,860,877
10

1.64

13. Deferred Tax:

a) Deferred tax has been provided in accordance with Accounting Standard

b)

22 - Accounting for Taxes on income.

The break up of net deferred tax liability it ti under:

(Rupees)

8.
No.
A)

B)

Pertleulers

Deferred Tax Liability
II Depreciation
Deferred Tex Aeeete
I) Expanses elloweble on

. payment besls

Net Deferred Tax Liability

AeeuflHilatod
ee at 31.03.2010

51,661,000

842.000

..
60,619.000

Accumulated
a* et 30.06.2809

48,326,000

1,482,000

.-
47.844,000

14.

A.

6.

Related parties diacloauraa:

Names of the related parties (where control exists) Subsidiary Companies:-

i PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

ii PCS Technology USA, Inc

iii PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

Other Related parties with whom there are transactions during the year

a) Kay Management Personnel

i) Mr. G.K.Patni (Chairman) f

ii) Mr. A.K.Patni (Vice Chairman)

iii) Mr. H C Tandon (Managing Director)
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b) Relatives of key management personnel:- vii) Sobhagmal M.Patni HUF

i) Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni (Mr.G.K.Patni & Mr.A.K.Patni are members of HUF)

(Wife of Mr. G.K.Patni) viii) Estate of Late Mr. Sobhagmal M Patni

ii) Mrs. Sadhna Patni ix) Estate of Late Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni

(Wife of Mr. A.K.Patni) c) Affiliates (Enterprises over which Key Management personnel or
iii) Mr. Apoorva Patni (Director) relatives have significant influence)

|SonofMr.A.K.Patni) '> Patni Computer Systems Ltd.

iv) Mr. Arihant Patni ' "> Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt Ltd

<SonofMr.G.K.Patni) iijl PCS Cullinet Pvt Ltd

v) Mrs.PurnimaTandon iv> PCS Finance Pvt Ltd.

(WifeofMr.H.C.Tandon) "1 Vraksh Technologies Ltd.

vi) Mrs. Rajrani Gangwal

(Sister of A.K.Patni & G.K. Patni)

14.2) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above ,in ordinay course of business. (Rupees)
Description

Sales of Goods and Services

Interest Paid

Rent Paid

Reimbursement of expenses paid

Rent Received

Recovery of expenses received

Interest Received g

Advance/loan given

Other Loan taken

Advance/ Loan Refunded

Remuneration to Directors

Balance outstanding as on 31st March 2010
Receivable

Payable

Property Deposits

Other Loan Taken

Advance Rent received

Inter Corporate Deposit given

Subsidiaries
Companies

5,340,743
(11863,260)

•

463,249

-

77J7S

138,121)

11,167,485)

1150,000)

26,278,024

123,295,205)

•

.

1,167.415

11,129,915)

Key Management
Personnel

•

35.000.000
175,000,000)
50,000,000

(34,000,0001
1,582.200

(2,601,082)

538,500,000
1553,500,000)

Relative of key
Management

Personnel

3,014,172
(4,907,896)

•

•

•

3,800.000

13,800,000)

Affiliates

4,300

1143,249)

3,695.206
(2,250,000)

435.600
(1,436,450)

51,159

2,250,000
12,480,000)
2.191.528

16,922.842)

55,000,000

5,000,000

2,004.126

19,623,243)

406.700

(406,700)
72,500,000

122,500,000)
5.750.000

Total

5,345,043

(12,006,509)

3,695,206
(2,250,000)
3,449,772

(6,344,346]
514,408

2,250,000
12,480,000)
2,268,803

16,960,963)

11,167,465)

1150,000)
90.000,000

(75,000,000)
55,000.000

(84,000,000)
1,582.200

(2,601,082)

28.282,150

132,918,448)

.

4,206,700

(4,206,700)

611,000.000
(576,000,000)

5,750.000

1,167,415

11,129,915)

Note : Previous year figures are shown in brackets)
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1 4.3) Details of Significant Transactions carried out with related parties referred above ,in ordinary course of business. (Rupeasl

.Description

Sales of goods and services
PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

PCS Technology USA Inc.

Interest paid

Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

Rent paid

Estate of Kanchanbai Patni

Sadhana Patni

Rajnikanta Patni

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd

Reimbursement of expenses paid
PCS International Ltd., Mauritius
Vraksh Technologies Ltd

Rant Received
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Reimbursement/Recovery of expenses received

Vraksh Technologies Limited

Interest received
PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

Other Loan Taken
A.K.Patni

G.K..Patni

Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

Other Loan Refunded
A.K.Patni

Remuneration to Directors
H.C.Tandon

Subsidiaries Companies

5.340,743
(9,984,460)

11,878,800)

•

-

463.249

-

-

(1,167,4651

•

•

-

Kay Management
Personnel

-

35,000,000
(25,000,0001

(50,000.000)
•

50,000,000

(84,000,000)

1,582,200

(2,601,082)

Relative of key
Management Personnel

698,040
(1.192,744)

512,460
(814.208)
403,560

(669,008)

•

-

Affiliates

1,245,120
(750,000)

1,204,966
(750,000)

1,245,120
(750,000)

-

217,800

1610,725)

51,159

2.250,000
(2,480,000)

2,191.528
(6,922,842)

17,000.000

16,000,000

17,000,000
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(Rupees)
Description

Belanee outstanding as on 31st March.ZOId

Receivable
PCS Technology USA. INC

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

Vraksh Technologies Limited

Payable
A.K.Patni

Property Deposits
Estate of Kanchanbai Patni

Rajnikanta Patni

Sadhana Patni

Apoorva Patni

Arihant Patni

PCS Finance Pvt.Ltd

Other Loan Taken
A.K.Patni

G.K..Patni

Advance Rent Received
Vraksh Technologies Limited
Inter Corporate Deposit given
PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

Subsidiaries Companies

4,997,901
14,882,9221
11,764,895

(11,764,895)
9,515,228

(6,647,388)

-

1.187.415
(1,129,91 SI

Key Management
Personnel

:

(8,667,792)

328,500,000
(343,500,000)
210,000,000

1210,000,000)

Relative of key
Management Personnel

1,100,000
11,100,000)

600,000
1600,000)
700,000

1700,000)
500.000

1500,000)
500,000

1500,000)

Affiliates

1,879,724
19,623,243)

205.030
1205,030)

5,750,000

(Note : Previous year figures are shown in brackets)

15 (a) Disclosure required by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement.
Amount of loans and advances in nature of loans outstanding from subsidiaries

Name of the company Rel
. .. Balance as at the end of the year Maximum Outstanding

Current year Previous year Current year Previous year
PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd. 99.43% Subsidiary 1,167,415 1,129,916 1,167,415 25,976,945

15 (b) Details of Investment by the Loanee in the shares of the company.
None of the Loanee have made investments in the shares of the company.
16. The Company is engaged mainly in Computer products and services viz., manufacture & trading of computers, peripherals, computer parts and maintenance ol

computers & related services and as such it is the only reportable business segment. The export sales of the company are less than 10% of the total turnover and
hence there is single reportable geographical segment.

1 7. Balance Sheet abstract and Company's general business profile pursuance to Para IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1 956 is attached.

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BAND) & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

G. M. Dave
S. C. Band! B. J. Patel G. K. Patni satish Ajmera _..
Proprietor Company Secretary (Chairman) Dadi B Engineer ,ulrecrore

Membership no. 16932 P. V. Mehta

H. C. Tandon «. K. Barjatya

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010 . (Managing Director & CEO)
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
I. Registration Details:

IV.

V.

Capital raised during the year
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue
Bonus Issue

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds:
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities
Source of Funds

Paid-up Capital
Secured Loans
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets
Net Current Assets

Performance of the Company
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover (including Other Income)
Profit before Tax
Earnings per Share

Generic Names of Three Principal Products of the Company
Item Code No.dTC Code)

Registration No.
24279

Nil
Nil

2185377

210240
368189
50619

782862
1336790

1918890
29592

0.96

State Code
11

Right Issue
Private Placement

Total Assets

Reserves & Surplus
Unsecured Loans

Investments
Miscellaneous Expenditure

Total Expenditure
Profit after Tax
Dividend Rate

Balance Sheet Date
3V March, 2010

Nil
Nil

2185377

945319
611000

65725

1889298
19817

Product Description: MinilMicro Computer Systems, Glass Epoxy Copper Clad Laminates

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Band!
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

Murfibai, 31st May, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

G. K. Patni
(Chairman)

H. C. Tandon
(Managing Director & CEO)

G.M. Dave
Satish Ajmera
Dadi B Engineer
P. V. Mehta
K. K. Barjatya

Directors

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SURSIDIARY COMPANIES.
PARTICULARS

Financial Yearl period of the subsidiaries ended on

No.of Equity shares held by PCS TECHNOLOGY LTD.

Extent of Interest of PCS TECHMOLOGY LTD.

Net aggregate amount of the profit/dosses) of the Subsidiaries so far it
concerns the members of PCS TECHNOLOGY LTD as it is not dealt with the
Company's Accounts,

i) For the current Financial period ended 3 1 st March 20 1 0

ii) For the previous financial year since it became a Subsidiary.

Net aggregate amount of the profitlllossess) of the Subsidiaries so far
as dealt with or provision is made for those losses in the Accounts of PCS
TECHNOLOGY LTD .

i) For the current Financial period ended 3 1 st March 20 1 0

ii) For the previous financial year since it became a Subsidiary.

PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

31st March 2010

111,000 Equity shares of USD 10 each
fully paid-up

100%

(1,678,348) INR

(4,952,283) INR

Nil

Nil

PCS Technology USA, Inc

31st March 2010

2,500 Equity shares of USD 2 each fully
paid-up

100%

(105,638) INR

(2,422,063) INR

Nil

Nil

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

31st March 2010

17,50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each
fully paid-up

99.43%

(2,090,833! INR

(3,396,1921 INR

Nil

Nil

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Band!
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

B. J. Patel
Company Secretary

G. K. Patni
(Chairman)

H. C. Tandon
(Managing Director & CEO)

G.M. Dave
Satish Ajmera
Dadi B Engineer
P. V. Mehta
K. K. Barjatya

Directors
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PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTORS: H. C.Tandon YashBhardwaj A. K.Patni

D. B. Maheshwari M. P. Jain

REGISTERED OFFICE : S. No. 1 -A, F- 1 , Irani Market, Compound Yera wada,
Pune-411106.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To.

Ths Mentors,
PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED
Your Directors haw pleasure in presenting the Sixth Annual Report together with Audited
Accounts for the Financial Period 1 Year ended 31st March, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. In lacs)

Particulars Period ended year ended
31.03.2010 30.06.2009

(Nina months) (Twelve months)
Sales & Other Income - 2
ProfrU(Loss) before interest, depreciation & taxation (8) (2)
Interest ~ 12
Depreciation 15 20
Profit/doss) before Taxation (21) (34)
Profit/doss) after Tax (21) (34)
ProfMtLoss) as per last Balance Sheet (42S) (395)
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (450) (429)

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL YEAR
Pursuant to the resolution passed by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 29th

April, 2010 current financial year of the Company has been changed commencing from 1st
July, 2009 to 31st March, 2010 for a period of nine months (hereinafter referred to as the
'said financial period') instead of 1st July, 2009 to 30th June, 2010. Accordingly the
accounts of the Company have been prepared and audited for the said financial period
ended 31st March, 2010. It was also approved that every subsequent financial year of the
Company be and is hereby adopted as from April 1 to March 31 following the next calendar
year.
OPERATIONS
During the period f year under review, your Company has not carried out any business
activity; however the Company is exploring the possibility for the revival of the existing fine
of business and diversify in IT & lies activities.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend in view of the losses incurred during the
period under review.

DIRECTORS
Mr. D. B. Maheshwari, and Mr. M. P. Jain, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at

on the Board of your Company.
DIRECTORS- RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby confirms that:
1 . hi the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have

teen fofcwed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
2. Appropriate accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and

prudent judgements and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as on 31st March, 2010 and of the loss of the
Company for the period ( year on that date;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1956
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

4. The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

As required by proviso to Section 383 A of the Companies Act, 1956, your Company has
obtained, a Compliance Certificate from Secretary in Whole-time practice and attached
the same herewith.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

excess of the monetary ceiling prescribed under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act,
1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employee) Rules, 1975 as amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The Information required under the above heads in accordance with the provision of
section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are given in Annexure
'A' to this report.

AUDITORS:
The Company auditors, M/S S.C.Bandi & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. Your Directors
recommend their re-appointment for the ensuing year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude for the confidence
reposed in and co-operation extended to the Company by the Shareholders for their
support.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai A.K.Patm H.C.Tandon
Date: 17* May, 2010 Director Director

ANNEXURE "A" TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the
Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.
(A) Conservation of Energy

The Company uses only electricity, which is very insignificant in value white
considering total volume of operation.

(B) Technology Absorption

Not applicable

(C) Foreign Exchange EarningslOutgo

Your Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs Nil and has spent foreign
exchange worth Rs. Nil under the following heads.

Particulars IBs. In lacs)
(i) Raw Material and Components 0
(ii) Capital Goods 0
(iiil Royalty 0
(iv) Other expenses 0

Total 0

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai A.K.P»t» H.C.Tandon
Date: 17* May, 2010 Director Director
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
U/S 383A of the Company Act 1956& Rules 3(2) of the Companies (Compliance
Certificate) Rules, 200 1

To,
The Members

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited
S No 1-A F-1 Iranimarket Compound,

YerawadaPune-411006

CIN Authorised Capital Paid up Capital

U72900PN2004PLC019448 3,00,00,000 1,76,00,000

1 have examined the registers, records, books and papers of PCS Positioning Systems

(India) Limited as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, and the

rules made thereunder and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company for the 9 months period ended on March 31, 2010. In my

opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations'carried out

by me and explanations furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, 1 certify
that in respect of the aforesaid period:

1 . The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this
Certificate, as per the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and all
entries therein have been duly recorded.

2. The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this

Certificate, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government,
Company Law Board or other authorities within the time prescribed under the Act and
the rules made thereunder.

3. The Company being public limited Company has the minimum prescribed paid-up

capital.

4. The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 4 (Four) times on 14(08(2009,

1710912009, 10(12(2009, 5)03(2010 in respect of which meetings proper notice

were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose.

5. The Company has not closed its Register of Members during the period, as it was not
required to close the same.

6. The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 30/06/2009 was
convened and held on 27111(2009 after-giving due notice to the adoption of Annual
accounts as on 30/06/2009 were duly recorded in the Minutes Book maintained for

the purpose.

7. No Extra ordinary General meeting were held during the period ended March 31,
2010.

8. The Company has not advanced loan to any Director or the person or firm or
companies referred under Section 295 of the Act.

9. 1 have been informed that the Company has not entered into any contracts falling
within the purview of section 297 of the Act.

10. As there were no instances falling within the purview of Section 314 of the Act, the

Company has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, members or
Central Government.

11. The Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained u/s 301 of the

Act for contracts entered during the period.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the period.

(i) The Company has delivered all the certificates on allotment of shares and
lodgment of shares for transfer, however there were no transmission of

securities during the period.

( ii I The Company has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank Account as no
dividend was declared during the period.

( iii )The Company was not required to post warrants to any members of the Company
as no dividend was declared during the period.

( iv ) There is no unpaid dividend; application money due for refund, matured deposits.

matured debentures and the interest accrued thereon, which have remained
unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years.

( v ) The Company has duly complied with the requirements of section 21 7 of the Act.

13. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted.

14. The Company has not appointed any managing Director or whole time Director or
Manager during the period.

15. The Company has not appointed any sole-selling agents during the period.

16. The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government,

Company Law Board, Regional Director, Registrar and/or such other authorities
prescribed under the various provisions of the Act during the period.

1 7. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of

Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

18. The Company has not issued Equity Shares and Preference Shares during the period.

19. The Company has not bought back any shares during the period.

20. The Company has not redeemed any shares during the period.

2 1 . There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in abeyance the rights

to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares.

22. The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans
falling within the purview of sections 58A during the period.

23. The Company has not borrowed from Directors, members, public, financial institutions,
banks and others during the period ending 31/03/2010 and that no approval as per
Section 293( 1)(d) is required to obtained.

24. The Company has not made loans and investments or given guarantees or provided

securities to other bodies corporate.

25. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to

Situation of the Company's registered office from One State to another during the
period under scrutiny.

26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the

Objects of the Company during the period under scrutiny.

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to name

of the Company during the period scrutiny.

28. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to

Authorised Share Capital of the Company during the period under scrutiny.

29. The Company has not altered its Articles of Association with respect to Authorised
Share Capital of the Company during the period under scrutiny.

30. As informed to me, there was no prosecutions initiated against or show cause notices

received by the Company and no fines or penalties or any other punishment was

imposed on the Company during the period for offences under the Act.

31. The Company has not received any money as security from its employees during the

period.

32. Provisions of Provident Fund are not applicable.

For Bhavesh Desai & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Bhavesh Desai)
C.P.No.7711

Mumbai

Date: 17.05.2010
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PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE 'A'
Stetutory Registers as maintained by the Company under the Companies Act, 19S6.

1. Register of Members u/s 150.

2. Registers & Returns ufs 183.
3. Minutes Book of Board Meetings ufs 193.
4. Minutes Book of General Meeting's uls 193.

5. Books of Accounts u/s 209.

6. Register of Contrects uls 301.

7. Register of particulars of Directors etc. u/s 303.
8. Register of Directors shareholding ufs 307.

9. Register of Shires Transfers.

For Bhtveth Otsal & Auocietet
Company Secretaries

(Bhaveth Dmf)
C.P.No.7711

Mumbei

Date: 17.06.2010

ANNEXURE'B'
Forms and Returns es filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Centlral Government during the financial period ending on 31" June, 2010

Sr.No

1

2

3

4

Form Nol Return

Form 86

Form 23 AC & ACA

Form 20B

Form 32

Filed under Section

383A

220

159

303(2), 264(2) or 286(1)(a|
and 266(1 KbHiii)

For

Compliance Certificate

Balance sheet & Profit & loss A/c

Annual return

Change in designation of Director Mr. Asnok Kumer Patni

Data of filing

12/12/2009

15/12/2009

24112/2009

12/01/2010

Whether filed within
Prescribed Time yet/no

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

For Bhevnh Desei & Associates
Company Secrateriec

(Bhavesh Deeei)
C.P.No.7711

Mumbal
Date: 17.06.2010
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AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
1) 1 h«ve audited the attached Bilmc* Shut of Mfs, PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS

(INDIA) LIMITED is at 31" Much, 2010 and alto tha Profit and Lou Account for tha
period andad on that data annexed thereto. These financial itatamanti ara tha
raiponaibility of tha Company1! Management. My responsibility it to axprast an opinion
on these financial ttatatnants based on my audit.

2} 1 have conducted audit in accordance with tha auditing standards generally accepted in
India. These Standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit ta obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements ara free from any material
misstatamant. An audit also includes examining on a last basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in tha financial statements. An audit also includes, assessing the
accounting principles used and significent estimates made by management, as wall as
evaluating tha overall prasentstion of tha financial statements. 1 believe that my audit
provides a raesonable basis for my opinion.

3) As required by the Compenies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 [CARD] issued by the
Cantrel Government in terms of Section 227I4A) of the Companies Act, 1958, and on the
basis of such checks of books and records as 1 considered necessary and appropriate end
according to the information and explanations given to me during the course of the audit,
1 enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matter specified in paragraph 4 & 5 of the
seid order.

4) Further to my comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 3 above 1 report that:
al 1 have obteined all the information and explanations, which to tha bast of my

knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purpose of my audit.
b) In my opinion proper Books of Accounts as required by Law have been kept by the

Company so far as appaers from my examination of such books.
c) The Belanca Sheet, Profit end Uss Account snd tha Cesh Flow Statement daelt with

by this report ere in egreement with the books of Accounts.
d) In my opinion the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow

statement dealt with by this report comply with the mandatory Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (30 of Section 21 1 of the Compenies Act,
19S6.

e| Based on the representations received from the Directors as on 31" March, 2010
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, 1 report that none of tha Directors ara
disqualified, es at 31st Marchi 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clausa (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1966.

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations
given to me, the said accounts give the information required by the Compenies Act,
1956, in tha manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
i) In the case of tha Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company at at

31st March, 2010 and
ill In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the period ended on

that data.
iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for tha period ended on

that datainai oate.
For S.C. BAMDI & CO.
Chartered Accountents

S.C.BANOI
Place: Mumbei {Proprietor/
Date: 17* May, 2010 Mambsrship No. 16932

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(i) (a) Tha Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative deteils and situation of Fixed Assets,
(b) The assets have been physically verified by the Management during the period and no

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c) During tha period company has not disposed off any substantial part of its Fixed

Assets.
(ii) Tha Company do not hold any physical inventories during the current period covered under

audit end also in immediately preceding finencial year and hence cleuse 4 Iii) (b) of the
order is not eppliceble.

(iii) (a) The Company has not granted any loans, to companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 195B.

(ta) Since the Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other pertles covered in the register meintainad under section 301 of tha
Companies Act, 1 958, clause 4(iii) |b), (c) & (d) of the Ordar are not applicable.

Id The Company has taken unsecured interest free loan from the parties covered in tha
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amount involved during the period was Rs. 250.00 lacs and the balance et tha end of
the period is Rs. 250.00 lacs

f

(dl In my opinion, the rate of interest end other terms and conditions on which loans have
been taken from the companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under section 301 of tha Companies Act, 1056 ere, not prima facie, prejudicial to tha
in tar A it nf thu PflmntinuiniBiBai 01 iiiv uuni|Jany.

(e| There is no stipuletion as to the time period for payment of tha principal amount of
unsecured loens end advances taken.

(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and axplanetions given to me, there ere
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and tha
nature of business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with ragerd to
the safe of goods.

(v) (a) In my opinion and according to the information and axplenations given to me, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act heve
been entered in the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In my opinion, and eccording to the information end explanations given to ma, the
contrects end arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Compenies Act, 1956 have been made at prices which are reesonabla having
regard to the preveiling market price

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 4(vi) of
the order is not applicable.

(viil In my opinion, tha Compeny has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business

(viii) Tha Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
209(1) (d) of the Compenies Act 1956 for eny of the products of the Company.

(ixj (al According to the information and explanations given to me end on the basis of my
axemination of the record of tha Company, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor
education protection fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth
tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other materiel statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to tha information and explanations given to me, no undisputed emounts
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tex, custom duty, excise duty end
cess were in arrears, as at 31" March, 2010 or a period of more than six months from
the date they become payable.

|x) The Company has accumulated losses and also it has incurred cash losses during the period
covered by my audit. The Compeny had incurred cash loss during immediately preceding
financial year.

(xi) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to ma, tha company
has not defaulted during the period in lepayment of dues to any financial institution, banks
or debentures.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to me, no loens end edvances have
bean grented by tha Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

(xiii) In my opinion and according to the information end explanations given to me the company
is not a chit fund or a nidhifmutual benefit fundlsociaty. Therefore, the provisions of cleusa
4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 ere not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in Shares, Securities and Debentures or other
investments. Accordingly provisions of cleuse (xiv) of the said order ere not eppliceble.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to me, tha company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not taken any new term loans during tha period.
(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to me and on an overall examination

of the balance sheet of the company, I report that no funds raised on short-term besis heva
been used for long-term investment.

(xviii) During the period, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of tha
Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) The Compeny has not issued any Debentures during the period covered by my audit.
(xx) Tha company has not raised any money through a public issue during tha period.
(xxi) According to tha information and explanations given to me, no fraud on or by the company

has been noticed or reported during the co'urse of my audit.
For S.C. BANDI & CO.
rhflrteWdd Af count iint •ullOflBlDU nttltUUHlBlll*

S.C.BANDI
Piece: Mumbei (fmprittor)
Data: 1 7* May, 2010 MfmbrsM/i No. 16932
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3 1ST MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS Schedule As at

No. 31.03.2010

IBs.) IBs.)

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHAREHOLDER'S fUNDS

Share Capital [A] 17.600,000

LOAN FUNDS

Unsecured Loan IB] 25,000.000

Total ... 42,600,000

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block [E] 17,141,289

Less: Depreciation 10,557,623

Nat Block 6,583,666

CURRENT ASSETS.LOANS [C]

AND ADVANCES

Sundry Debtors 3.063,052

Cash and Bank Balances 61.757

Loens and Advances 1,979,383

5,104,192

Less: Current Liabilities and ID]

Previsions

Current Liabilities 14,056,513

Provision

14,056,513

NET CURRENT ASSETS (8,952,321)

Profit and Loss Account

Balance as per Annexed 44,968.656

Accounts

Total... 42,600,000

Notas to the Accounts 1F1

As at

30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

17,600,000

25,000,000

42,600,000

17,141,289

9,071,614

8,069,675

3,611,574

110,083

1,979,340

5,700,997

14,048,495

14,048,495

(8,347,498)

42,877,823

42,600,000

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

forSCBANDI&CO.

(Chartered Accountants).

A.K.Patni Director

SCBaiMi H. C.Tandon Director

(Proprietor/ D. B. Maheshwari Director

Membership No. 16932 Yash Bhardwaj Director
tt

Place : Mumbai

Date -AT* May, 2010

PROFIT AMD LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2010

PABTICULARS Schedule Period ended

No. on 31.03.2010

(Rs.) IRs.)

INCOME

Sales & Services 11]

Other Income [2]

EXPENDITURE

Operating & Other Expenses [3] 604,824

604,824

Loss Before Interest & (604,824)

Depreciation

Interest Others [41

Depreciation [El 1,486,009

Loss for the period (2.090.833)

Balance as per last Balance sheet (42.877,823)

Balance of Loss carried over to (44,968.656)

Balance Sheer...

Basic and diluted Earning per Shares (1.19)

ofRs.10l-each(mRs.)

Year ended

30.06.2009

IRs.) IRs.)

158,767

79,224

237,991

477,873

477,873

(239,882!

1,170,635

1,985,675 3,156,310

(3,396,192)

(39,481,631)

(42,877,823)

IV.93)

. As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for S C BAND! & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)

A.K.Patni Director

SCBandi H. C.Tandon Director

(Proprietor) D. B. Meheshwari Director

Membership No. 16932 Yash Bhardwaj Director

Place : Mumbai

Date: 17* May, 2010
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2010

PARTICULARS Period end** on Year Ended 30th
31.03.2010 June, 2009

ns.) (Rs.)
A. Cask Flow aris»| ham Oa«ca«ia|Activrtim:

1. Hat Prafit lass Mara Tea (2,090,033) (3,396,192)

Add: Depreciation 1,486,009 1,985,675

Interest income • (6,431)

Interest expenses • 1,170,635

Decreasafllncraase) h Sundry Debtors and Loan & 548,480 18,807
ddvancss

(DecrMseHlncreaseinSuwkyCrtdrlors 8,018 1,237,936

3. Cut B*Hnt*fnm OrtnOiUt- (48.320) 1,010,430

B. Cart Flew ariswt from hrv«*taa| Activities:

Interest received • 6,431

C. Cash Flaw arninafreaiRaaacaai Activities:

Repayment of Unsecured Lean taken from Holding • (25,920,000)
Company

Proceeds from Unsecured Loans from Directors • 25,000,000

Interest paid - (1,170,635)

MMCtttfnmfHMtcitiAttnilm- • (2,090,635)

C*st*H/Cut£itmr»bX***t»*iiiS°flw<Ml 110.083 1,183,857

Cash and Cash Rpivaleerls at and of period 31st 61.757 1 10,083
ManMdIA

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
forSCBAIDI&CO.
(Chartered Accountants)

A.K.Patni Director
SC Banal H.C. Tendon Director
(Proprietor/ 0. B. Maheshwrari Director
Membership No.16932 Yash Bhardwaj Director

Place :Mumbai
Date: 17» May. 2010

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS As at As at
31.03.2010 30.06.2(109

IBM (RsJ IBs.) (RsJ

SCHEDULE "A" SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.W each 30,000.000 30,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

1,760,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10H**, 17,600,008 17,600,000
My paid up (out of which 1.750,000 shares
era held by PCS Technology Ltd the holding
company)

Tettl 17,000.000 17.600,000

SCHEDULE -8" - UNSECURED LOAI

From Director 25,008.800 25,000000

Tetal 25.000.000 25.000.000

SCHEDULE -C" • CURREIT ASSETS. LOAMS AID AOVAHCES

SUIIBRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured & considered good by
the Management)

a) Debts outstmdng for a period 3.863,052 3.107,406
exceeding six months

b| Others Debt. • 3,063,052 504.168 3,611,574

CASH AID BAiKBAUKES

al Cash in hand 2.000 2400

b| Balance with Scheduled Bank

In Current Account 59,757 108.083

81,757 110,083

LOAI5&ADYOCE5

(Unsecured & considered good by the
Management)

Advances recoverable in cash -

or in kind or for value to be received 614,808 613.864

Sundry Deposits 45,000 45,000

Earnest Money Deposits 876.800 870,000

Advance payment of tax (Net of Provision) 327,233 327,232

Advance Fringe benefit tei (Net of Provision) 123,144 123,144

1,!7!,3»3 1,979.340

Tetal 5,104,192 5.700,997

SCHEDULE -D" • CIMffilT LIABILITIES AID PROVISrOHS

CURREIIT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors - Micro and Small

Sundry Creditors 13,«97,048 13,855.652

Advance from Customers 159,485 189.465

14,861,513 14,045,117

Other Current Liabitjes - 3.378

Total 14450311 14,048,495

14,858,513 14.048,485

43



PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH.2010

SCHEDULE "E" • FIXED ASSETS

Sr.

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Particulars As at

01107/2009 A

Plant & Machinery 661,420

Tools & Testing Equipments 46,828

Electrical Installations 364,086

Furnitures & Fixtures 1,135,157

Office Equipments 1,804,556

GPRS/GPS equipments 4, 1 1 4,278

Software (Intangible 9,01 4,964
assets)

Total... 17.141,289

Total Previous Year... 17,141,289

GROSS BLOCK

As at
iditions Deduction 31103J2010

661.420

46,828

364.086

1.135,157

1,804,556

- 4.114.278

• 9,014,964

• 17,141.289

- 17,141,289

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON

31STMARCH.2010

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE T- SALES

(a) INCOME

Sales

Sales & Services

Total

SCHEDULE "2" • OTHER INCOME

Foreign exchange difference

Interest received from bank

(Tax deducted at sources Rs.nil /-previous year nil)

Total

Period ended Year ended

31.03.2010 30.06.2009

IRs) (Rs)

158,767

158,767

72,793

6,431

79,224

As at
01)0712009

152,865

9,914

73,726

323,020

826,262

651,958

7,033,869

9,071.614

7,085,939

DEPRECIATION

For the

Year Deductions

26,688

1.668

12,971

53,892

148,225

146,571

1.095,994

1.486.009

1.985.675

(Rupees)

NET BLOCK

As at As at
3110312010 31)0312010

179.553 481.867

11,582 35.246

86.697 277,389

376,912 758,245

974.487 830.069

798.529 3.315,749

8,129,863 885.101

10.557.623 6.583.666

9.071,614 8.069,675

As at
30)0612009

508,555

36,914

290,360

812,137

978,294

3,462,320

1,981,095

8.069.675

10,055,350

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON
31ST MARCH.2010

PARTICULARS Period ended
31.03.2010

(Rs)

SCHEDULE "3" • OPERATING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Hire charges

Audit Fees 11.030

Bank charges

Credit balance written back

Legal & Professional fees 41.500

Postagejelephone & Telex expenses 1.272

Roc Filing Fees 2,500

Rates & Taxes

Bad debts written off 538,416

Foreign Exchange Difference 10.106

Total

SCHEDULE "4" INTEREST ( OTHERS )

Interest Paid

Holding Company

Others

Total.

604,824

•

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs)

13,800

13,512

409

26,029

407,030

9,373

4,500

3,220

477,873

1,167,465

3,170

1,170,635
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SCHEDULE "F" NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost

convention, and are in accordance with the applicable mandatory Accounting

Standards and provision of the Companies Act, 1956.

(A) FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisitions net of modvat/cenvat credit.

All cost relating to acquisition and installation are capitalized. Pre-operative

expenses capitalized form part of the cost of assets.

(B) DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on straight line method, at the rates and in a

manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

(C) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sale is recognized when risks and rewards of ownership are passed on to

the customers, which is on despatch of goods. Sales are stated exclusive

of excise duty and sale tax (including VAT) wherever applicable. Services

revenue is recognized in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

contract.

(D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted in rupees using the

exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and

liabilities in foreign currency at the end of year are converted at the rate

prevailing on the date. Exchange rate differences are recognized in the Profit

and Loss account.

IE) BORROWING COST

Borrowing cost that is not directly attributable to. the acquisition,

construction or production of a qualifying asset is charged to profit & loss

account.

2) The current accounting period is for 9 months from 01.07.2009 to 31.03.2010.

Figures of previous year are for a period of 12 month ending on 30.06.2009

and hence not directly comparable with figures of current period. The figures

of the previous year have been re-grouped and / or rearranged where ever

necessary.

3) Contingent liabilities - NIL (Previous Year Nil)

4) There is no amount due to "Micro or Small Enterprises" under Micro, Small, and.

Medium Enterprises Act, 2006. Further no interest is paidlpayable in the terms of

section 16 of the said Act.

The Information regarding dues to "Micro or Small Enterprise" including that

given in Schedule D - Current liabilities has been determined to the extent such

parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the

company

5) The Company has brought forward losses and unabsorbad depreciation as per

Income - Tax Act. However in view of absence of virtual certainty that the brought

forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation will be utilized in future, deferred tax

asset in respect of these items is not recognized.

6) In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances

are approximately of the values stated if realized in the ordinary course of

business. The provisions for depreciation and known liabilities are adequate and

not in excess of the amounts reasonably necessary

7) In view of nature of business of the Company, additional information pursuant to

the provisions of Paragraphs 3 & 4 of Part II of Schedule VI of the Companies Act,

1956 are not applicable.

(A) TURNOVER

2009-10 2008-09

Qty Amount Qty Amount

Sales include Computers, Servers, GPRS/

GPS Equipments & Accessories &

Application Softwares, Services &

Other Related income - - - 158,767

- 158,767

(B) Material Consumption: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(C) Value of imported and indigenous Raw Materials, Computer

Accessories and percentage thereof: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(D) Value of import on CIF basis: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(E) Expenditure in foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(F) Earning in Foreign Exchange :

F.O.B. Value of Exports 2009-10 2008-09
(Hs.) (Rs.)

Export of Goods

8) Particulars of Earnings per Share:

(a) Net Loss for the year (Rs.) (2,090,833) (3,396,192)

(fa) Number of equity shares outstanding at the 1,760,000 1,760,000

beginning and at the end of the year

(c) Weighted average number of shares 1,760,000 1,760,000

(d) Nominal Value of the shares (Rs.) 10 10

(e) Basic Earning per share (Rs.) (a /c ) (1.19) (1.93)

9) Related parties disclosures:

A. Hamas of related parties where control exists:

i) Holding Company

PCS Technology Ltd

B. Other related parties with whom there are transactions during the year

i) Key Management Personnel

A.K.Patni

ii) Affiliates (Enterprises over which key management personnel or

relatives has significant influence):

PCS Technology USA, Inc.

1

1
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PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

9.1) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above in
ordinary course of business.

(Rupees)

Description PCS PCS AXPatri Total

ltd USA. he

hitsrast Pw — • - — -

lt.167.46S - - 11,187,46$

Other loan Tiksn . . . .

- 125,000,000) 125,000,0001

Repayment of Intercompany Deposits . . . .

(25,920,0001 - - (2s.rn.am
Rembursement of Expenses 37,500 - - 37,500

WWt - - W.03lt

Balance strtstandmg eon
3W3H818

Receivable - 139,911 - 139,311

(133311) - (133.3 ftl

P.yabtes 12,932410 - - 12,932,310

(12,894,819 - - (12494,8101

OtharLeanTiken - - 25,BOO,0«0 25,080,000

- 125,000,0001 125,000,0001

[Note Pievina year figure an shown h brackets .1

feCeafoms Act. 1958 it attached.

Asieiisyl̂ nrtrimwteteituetted FeFandenbahaKef thaBovdofBirecters
fefSCBJUWiCa

A.K.Patra Director
SCBMfi H.C.Tandon Dimeter
/Tlipirtmj DBMsheshwari Director
lhBtasliipNe.1fi932 Yssh Bnerdwaj ttnetar

Place :Murotai
Oat*: 17* May, 2010

•

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANTS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. Registration Details:

Registration No. State Code Balance Sheet Date

019448 11 3V Match 2010

II. Capital raised during the year:

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue Nil Right Issue Nil

Bonus Issue Nil Private Placement Nil

'III. Position efMobHisatiflB and Deployment of Funds:

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities 42,600 Total Assets 42,600

Seurceof Funds

Paid-up Capital 17.600 Reserves & Surplus

Secured Loans - Unsecured Loans 25,000

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 6,584 Investments

Net Current Assets (8,962) Miscellaneous Expeaditufe

Profit & Loss Account Bel 44,969

IV. Performance of the Company

(Amount in Rs.Thbusands)

Turnover focludino. Other 0 Total Expenditure 2091
Income)

Prof it/IUss) before Tai (2091) Prof it/floss) after Tax (2091)

Earnings per Share fin Rs.) (1.19) DmaendRate

V. Seneric Names of Three Principal Products ef the Company

Item Code ND.HTC Code)

Product Description: IT Solutions

As 9«mf Report rfa»en date Mtaened f or and an behalf of rtw Board of Dtnctors
fotSCBAHH&GO.
(CbarttmdAcciuitaKb)

AXPatni Dnctar
SGBanfi tLCJanden Oracfar
/PUfottuf BBMeheshmri DiKHr
M»B*enhi|»No.?6932 YashBhardwaj DntHt

Ptece:MvnM
Date: t7*Mey,20W
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T E C H N O L O G Y

MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION
Appointed on

DIRECTORS: Gajendra Kumar Patni 3rd September 1999
Ashok Kumar Patni 3rd Sepatember 1999
Amit Kumar Patni 3rd September 1 999
Gyaneshwamath Gowrea lst-Jan-2009
Aveenash Ramtohul 23rd-Dec-2008

DIRECTORS' REPORT
The Members,

PCS International Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of your company together
with Audited Balance Sheet for the period ended on 31" March 2010.

During the financial period under review, the Company has achieved turnover of Rs.59
lacs as against Rs.120 lacs in the previous year. The business has resulted in a Net loss
of Rs. 16.78 lacs.

DIVIDEND

In view of losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend during the period under
review.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub section (2 A A) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby confirms that:

1. . In the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010 and of the
loss of the Company for the said period.

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguard-
ing the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregu-
larities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employees, during the period covered under Section 2 17(2 A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as
amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EX-
CHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

During the Financial period under review, the Company has not carried out any manufactur-
ing activities. Hence information required pursuant to section 217(1) (e) of the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are not
applicable.

AUDITORS

The Company's auditors, M/S S.C.Bandi & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensu-
ing Annual General Meeting and have offered themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

A K PATNI GK PATNI
Director Director

Place : Mumbai
Date: 15th May, 2010

REGISTERED OFFICE: C/o. Multiconsult Limited
Rogers House, 5 President John Kennedy Street,
Port Louis,
MAURITIUS

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Auditor's report to the members of PCS International Limited.

1) 1 have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS International Limited, (the 'Com-
pany') as at 31st March, 2010 and the Profit and Loss account for the period ended
31st March, 2010 annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

2) 1 have conducted audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
India. These standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reason-
able assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material mis-
statements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 1 believe that my audit
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) As stated in note 2(b) to schedule 12, these financial statements have been pre-
pared by the Company for the purpose of attaching to the financial statements of its
ultimate holding company, PCS Technology Limited, as prescribed under section 212
of the Indian Companies Act, 1956

4) I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of audit;

b) In my opinion, proper bosks of account as required by law have been kept by the
uornpsny, so TBT 3s sppBsrs Trom 6X3rvtin3tion ot inosc DOOKS,

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) In my opinion, the financial statements comply with the accounting standards
referred to in subsection (30 of section 21 1 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, 1 report that none of the directors are disquali-
fied as on 31SI March, 2010 from being appointed as a director under clause (g) of
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f ) In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations
given to me, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account give the information
required by the Companies Act, 19S6 in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

(i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of Company as at 3 1 "
March, 2010 and

(ii) In the case of the profit and loss account, of the loss of the Company for the
period ended 31st March, 2010

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
(Chartered Accountant)

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Membership No. :- 16932
Place : Mumbai
Date: 15'" May, 2010

47



PCS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010
Schedule As at

No. 31st March

2010

9 months
(Rs.l

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 1 47,088,450

Reserves & Surplus 2 8,905,554

55,994,004

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Fixed Assets

Gross Blocks 3 6,292,706

Less: Depreciation 5,657,759

634,947

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Inventories 1,112,829

Sundry Debtors 4 22,198,821

Cash and Bank Balances 5 2,702,261

Loans & Advances 6 3,950,526

29,964,437

Current Liabilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities 7 12,271,897

Provisions

12,271,897

Net Current Assets 17,692,540

Prof it & Loss A|c 8 37.666,517

55,994,004

Notes to the Accounts 12

As at
30th

June, 2009

12 months

(Rs.)

47,088,450

9,848,358

56,936,808

6,292,706

5,651,575

641,131

1,248,258

23,075,590

1,953,082

4,277,630

30,554,560

10,247,053

10,247,053

20,307,508

35,988,169

56,936,808

As per my report of even date

For S.C.Bandi & Co. For PCS International Limited

Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi A K Patni Director

(Prorietor)
Membership No. 16932 GK Patni Director

Amit Patni Director

Place : Mumbai
Date: 15* May, 2010

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

31ST MARCH 2010
Schedule 9 months ended

No. 31st March 2010

IBs.)

Income

Consultancy services 5,905,699

Other Income 11 27,292

5,932,991

Expenditure

Cost of Sales 9 • 5,476,172

Operating Expenses 10 2.128,983

Depreciation 3 6,184

7,611,339

(Loss) Before Tax 11,678,348)

Less: Provision for Tax

(Loss) After Tax (1,678.3481

Excess provision reversed

(1,678,348)

Add: Balance as per Last Balance Sheet (35,988,169)

Balance carried down to Balance Sheet (37,666,517)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (1 5.26)

Number of Shares used in Computing 1 1 0,000

basic and diluted earnings per share

Notes to the Accounts 12

12 months ended
30th June, 2009

(Rs.)

12,089,204

525

12,089,729

11,622,907

5,410,711

8,394

17,042,012

14,952,283)

(4,952,283)

3,014,339

(1,937,944)

(34,050,225)

(35,988,169)

(17.62)

110,000

As per my report of even date

For S.C.Bandi & Co. For PCS International Limited

'Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi A K Patni Director
(Prorietor)

Membership No. 16932 G K Patni Director

Amit Patni Director

Place : Mumbai
Date: 15* May, 2010
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2010
As at As at

3 1 st March jutn June,
2010 2009

9 months 12 months
(Rs.| (Rs.)

1 Share Capital

Authorised share capital

1 1 1 ,000 Equity Shares of Par value USD 1 0 47.088,450 47,088,450

Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital

111000 Equity Shares of Par value USD 1 0 47,088,450 47,088,450

(All the above shares are held by holding Company
M/s PCS Technology Ltd.)

2 Reserves & Surplus

Currency Fluctuation Reserve 8,905,554 9,848,358

3 Fixed Assets

Gross Block 6,292.706 6,292,706

Provision for Depreciation 5.651.575 5,643,181

Current depreciation 6,184 8,394

Net Book Value 634.947 641,131

4 Sundry Debtors

(Unsecured and considered good by the
management)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 22.198,821 23,075,590

Other Debts

22,198,821 23,075,590

5 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash & Bank Balances 2,702.261 1,953,082

6 Loans & Advances

Advances 971/469 1,081,767

Prepayments 492,377 536,797

Deposit 485,081 521,321

Fixed Deposits 455,351 512,687

Margin Deposits 1.566.248 1,625,058

3.950.526 4,277,630

7 Current Liabilities

Advance received from customers 681,634 1.099,621

Staff end of service gratuity 1 2,958 1 1 ,249

Accruals 6331 243,898

Sundry Creditors 11.570,374 8,892,285

12.271,897 10,247,053

8 Profit & Loss Account (Dr. Balance) 37.666.517 35,988,169

37.666,517 35,988,169

pcs
T E C H N O L O G Y

Schedules to Profit and Loss Account for the period ended 31st

March 20 10
9 months endod 1 2 months ended

31st March 2010 30th June, 2009
(Rs.) (Rs.)

9 Cost of Sales

Opening Inventory ' 1.248.258 1,357,734

Purchases 5.340.743 11,513,431

6,589,001 12,871,165

Less Closing Inventory 1,112,829 1,248,258

5,476.172 11,622,907

10 Operating Expenses

Salaries & wages 225,744 754,066

Rent 1,076,520 3,111,926

Electricity & Power 15.781 2,949

Insurance Exp. • 69,200

Audit fees 110,125 111,628

Bank Charges 22.594 28,060

Directors fees 52,940

Legal & Professional fees 157,214 365,590

Foreign exchange difference 4,586 18,650

Miscellaneous Expenditure 287,028 757,910

Courier, Postage, Telephone & Telex 17,857 40,547

Ratas & Ta<a* RA flRD

Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 104525 148930

Printing 81 Stationery • 1,255

2,128,983 5,410,711

11 Other Income

Bank Interest 532 525

Miscellaneous Income 26,760

27.292 525
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PCS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

SCHEDULE: 1 2 • Notes to Accounts

1. Background

PCS International Limited was incorporated in Port Louis on 3rd September 1 999 as a
wholly owned subsidiary of PCS Technology Ltd. The Financial statements are for the
period from 1st July 2009 to 31" March 2010. PCS International Limited is engaged
in the business of providing Consultancy services.

2. Principal Accounting Policies :

Basis of preparation of financial statements

la) These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the
accounting standards and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as applicable to
bodies corporate.

(b) These financial statements have been prepared for the purpose of compliance
with the provisions of section 212 of Indian Companies Act, 1956 by the holding
company PCS Technology Ltd. Accordingly these financial statements will be
attached to the financial statements of PCS Technology Ltd. as prescribed under
Section 212 of the Indian Companies Act, 1956. The Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account of the Company have been drawn up in terms of US dollars
representing the functional currency of the Company. However, for purposes
of Compliance with the requirements of section 212 of the Indian Companies
Act 1956, these financial statements have been translated into Indian Rupees
in accordance with the methodology prescribed for conversion of financial
statements of a non-integral operation in the revised Accounting Standard 1 1 on
Accounting for the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates.

(c) The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions
used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management's
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial
statement. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in
preparing the accompanying financial statements,

d) The Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation .The rate of
depreciation based on the estimate useful lives of fixed assets.

3. The current accounting period is for 9 months from 01.07.2009 to 31.03.2010.
Figures of previous year are for a period of 12 months ending on 30.06.2009 and
hence not directly comparable with figures of current period. The figures of the
previous years have been re-grouped andfor rearranged wherever necessary

4. In the opinion of the management, the current assets if realized in the ordinary course
of business would yield a value at least equal to that stated in Balance Sheet.

5. Income and expenditure incurred in foreign exchange have been translated at the
average conversion rate of the accounting period. Current assets and current liabilities
have been translated at the conversion rate as at 31" March 2010.

6. Particulars of Earning per Share

2009-10 2008-09
la) Net Profit/ILoss) for the period (Rs.) (1,678,348)11,937,944)
|b) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 11 1 ,000 111 ,000
(c) Number of equity shares issued during the year
(d) Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of year 111,000 111,000
(e) Basic and diluted Earning per Share (Rs.] (15.26) (17.62)

As per my report of even date

For S.C.Bandi & Co. For PCS International Limited
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi A K Patni Director
(Prorietor)
Membership No. 16932 GK Patni Director

Amit Patni Director
Place : Mumbai
Date: 15"1 May, 2010

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. Registration Details :

Registration No. State Code Balance Sheet Date

MA 11" Marrh ?mflIVH Jl IYldll.ll ^U 1 U

II. Capital raised during the year:

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue NA Right Issue NA

Bonus Issue NA Private Placement Nil

III. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds: (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities 55994 Total Assets 55994

Source of Funds

Paid-up Capital 47088 Reserves & Surplus 8906

Secured Loans NIL Unsecured Loans NIL

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 634 Investments NIL

Net Current Assets 17693 Miscellaneous Expenditure 37667

IV. Performance of the Company

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover (including Other 5933 Total Expenditure 7611
Income

. Profit/ILoss) before Tax (1678) Profit/ILoss) after Tax (1678)

Earnings per Share (in Rs.) (15.26) Dividend Rate %

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products of the Company

Item Code No.dTC Code) Not Applicable Product Description : Consultancy
Services

Item Code No.llTC Code) Not Applicable Product Description : Not Applicable

Item Code No.dTC Code) Not Applicable Product Description : Not Applicable

As per my report of even date

For S.C.Bandi & Co. For PCS International Limited
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi A K Patni Director
(Prorietor)
Membership No. 16932 GK Patni Director

Amit Patni Director
Place : Mumbai
Date: 15* May, 2010
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PCS TECHNOLOGY USA., INC "MHOIOOY

*

MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION
Date of Appointment

DIRECTORS: H. C. Tandon 27 November 2004
Yash Bhardwaj 27 November 2004

SunflOoshi 16 June 2008

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members,

PCS TECHNOLOGY USA . INC

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Sixth Annual Report of your com-
pany together with Audited Balance Sheet for the Financial Period ended on 31" March
2010.

During the financial period under review, the company has achieved turnover of Rs.130.1
lacs as against Rs.1346 tecs in the previous year. The business has resulted in a Net toss of
Us. 1 .06 lacs Presently the Company is concentrating on exploring new avenues of business
to establish the company in coming year.

DIVIDEND -

In view of losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend (luring the period under
review.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant tft sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act 1356, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby Confirm that:

1 . In the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
have made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31" March 2010
and of the loss of the company for the said period;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1956
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employees, during the period covered under Section 2 1 7(2A)oftheCom-
paniesAct 1956, read wi* Companies (Particulars of Employees} Rules, 1975 as amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/OUTGO

During the period under review, the Company has not carried out any manufacturing
activities. Hence information required pursuant to section 217(1) (el of the Companies
(Disclosure af Particulars in the Report of the Beard of Directors) Rutes, 1988, are not
applicableUp}«TUBUie.

AUDITORS

The Company's auditors, M/S S.C.Bandi & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and nave offered themselfs for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

H.C.TAMDOH Y.BHARADWAJ
Director Director

Place -.Mumbai
Date: 19* May, 2010

REGISTERED OFFICE : 6705 Shadow Oaks CT,
Monmouth Junction,
NJ 08852-2228, USA

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Auditor's report to the members of PCS Technology USA Inc. ,

1) 1 have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS Tschnofegy USA hie. (the
'Company') as at 31st March, 2010 and the Profit ami Loss account for the period
ended 31st March, 2010 annexed thereto. These financial statements an the
responsibility of the Company's management. My respoasMty is to express en
opinion on these financial statements based on audit.

2) ' 1 have conducted audit in accordance with audrong standards generally accepted
in India. These standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audrt aba includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as

audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) As stated in note2fi) to schedule 11, these financial statements have bean prepared
by the Company for the purpose of attaching to trie financial statements of its ultimate
holding company, PCS Technology United, as prescribed under section 212 of the
Indian Companies Act 1956.

4} I report that:

a| Iteve obtain al the mfotnwtion and explaMtiwBWhicti to the best of my
knowledge and befief ware necessary tor the purposes of audit;

b) hi my opinion, proper books of account as required by tow haw been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from examination of mesa books;

* cl The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are
in agreement wMi the books of account;

dl In my opinion, me firamialsutaiaentecainBfy
referred to in subsection (30 of section 21 1 of the Companies Act 1956;

e) On roe basis of the written representations received from the directors, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, 1 report that none of the directors
are disqualified as on 31" March, 2010 from being appointed as a dnctor
under clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act 1956;

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information and according te the explana-
tions given to me, the Balance Sheet and Profit am) Lass account give the
information required by the Companies Act 1956 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generafly accented in India:

(i) b> the case of the balance sheet of the state of affairs of Company as
at 31" March, 2010 and

lii) m the case of the profit and loss account of the toss of the Company
for the period ended 31" March, 2010

For S.C. BAND! & CO.
(Chartered Accowtent)

S.CJANW
(Proprietor)

Membership No.:- 16932

PMCB ' Muffibw
Date: 19* May, 2010
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PCS TECHNOLOGY USA., INC

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

Schedule As at As at
No. 31st March 2010 30th June,2009

9 months 12 months

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital • 1 217.850 217,850

Reserves and Surplus 2 102.928 (40,026)

320,778 177,824

APPI IPATIflRI OF FIIHinC

Fixed Assets

Gross Blocks 42,440 42,440

Less: Depreciation 42,440 42,440

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Sundry Debtors 3 23,787,294 31,340,929

Cash and Bank Balances 4 696,973 4,030,448

Loans & Advances 5 1,929.244 2,683,645

26,413,511 38,055,022

Current Liabilities and

Provisions

Current Liabilitfes 6 28,744,656 40,430,365

Provisions 7 64,325 57,444

28,808.981 40,487,809

Net Currant Assets (2.395,470) (2,432,786)

Prof it & Loss Afc 8 2,718.248 2,610,610

320,778 177,824

Notes to the Accounts 1 1

As per my Report of even dete attached
For S.C.Bandi & Company For PCS Technology USA, Inc.

Chartered Accountants

H.C.Tandon

Director

S.C.Bandi * Y.Bhardwaj

(Prorietor) Director
Membership No. 16932

Sunil Doshi
Director

Place : Mumbai
Date: 19th May, 2010

PROFIT AMD LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3 1ST
MARCH.2010

(Currency Indian Rupees)

Schedule 9 months ended 1 2 months ended
No. 31st March 2010 30th June,2009

Income

Consultancy services 13,012,105. 134,583,650

Other Income 10 111,661 1,701,070

13,123,766 136,284,720

Expenditure

Operating Expenses 9 13,229,404 138,706,782

13,229,404 138,706,782

(Loss) Before Tax (105,638) (2,422,063)

Less: Provision for Tax

(105,638) (2,422,063)

Add: Balance as per Last Balance Sheet (2,610,610) (188,547)

'Balance carried down to Balance Sheet (2,716,248) 12,610,610)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (42.26) (968.83)

Number of Shares used in Computing 2,500 2,500
basic and diluted earnings per share

Notes to the Accounts 1 1

As per my Report of even date attached
For S.C.Bandi & Company For PCS Technology USA, Inc.
Chartered Accountants

H.C.Tandon
Director

S.C.Bandi Y.Bhardwaj
(Prorietor) Director
Membership No. 16932

Sunil Doshi
Director

Piece : Mumbai
Date: 19* May, 2010

52



ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010
PCS TECHNOLOGY USA., INC

Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2010 (Us.)
As « As «

3 1st Marck 2010 30th June,2009
9nwMlH 12 norths

1 Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital

2,500 Equity Shares of Par value USD, 2 217,850 217,850

Issued. Subscribed ud paid-up share capital

2,500 Equity Shares of Par value USD, 2 217,»50 217,850

(AH the above shares are held by holding
Company M/s PCS Technology Ltd.)

217,850 217,850

2 Reserves and Surplus

Currency Fluctuation reserve 102.928 (40,026)

102,928 (40,026)

3 Sundry Debtors

{Unsecured and considered good by the

management)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 21,081,693 17,628,658

Other Debts 2,705,601 13,712,271

23,787.294 31,340.929

4 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash & Bank Balances 696,973 4,030.448

5 Loans & Advances

Advance given to Vraksh Technology Inc. - 283.828 300,145

Security Deposit 13,419 14,315

Advance given to Vidhra Technology Inc. 1,444,410 2,154,150

Federal Tax (Net of Provision) 188.237 215.035

1,929.244 2,683,645

S Current Liabilities

Federal Payroll Tax 941 • 3,027

Sundry Creditors 28,744,151 40,427,338

28,744,656 40,430,365

7 Provisions
Audit FMK fid 37C R7 UA.

04,325 9/,444

8 Prof h& Loss Account (Or. Balance) 2.716.248 2.610.610

2,716,248 2.610,610

Schedules to Profit and Loss Account for the period ended 31st March 2010.
9 months ended 12 months ended

31st March 2010 30ft June, 2009

9 Operating Expenses

Salaries & wages 261.528 8,849,109

Consultancy Charges 10,244,341 122,840.360

Sales Commission • 190,600

Audit fees 10,578 14,295

Recruitment expenses • 476,500

Bank Charges 152,087 127,513

Legal & Professional Fees 1,588,426 1,309,517

Miscellaneous Expenditure • 1,178,354

Courier, Postage, Telephone & Telex • 9,692

Printing & Stationery expenses 7,172

Conveyance & Travelling Expenses • 1.662,815

Memberships Subscription 240,953 1.116,725

Dice Usage Charges 517,168 621,833

13.229.404 138.706.782

10 Income

Other Income 111,861 1,701,070

111.661 1,701.070

PCS
T E C H N O L O G Y

SCHEDULE: 1 1 - Notes to Accounts
1. Backgrwud

PCS Technology USA Inc. was incorporated in the State of New Jersey USA on 29th

November 2004 as a wholly owned subsidiary of PCS Technology Ltd. The Financial
statement are for the period from 1 st July 2009 to 3 1 " March 20 1 0. PCS Technology
USA Inc. is engaged in the business of providing Consultancy services.

Basis rf preparation of financial statements

(a) These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the accounting standards
and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as applicable to bodies corporate.

(b| These financial statements have been prepared for the purpose of compliance
with the provisions of section 21 2 of Indian Companies Act, 1 956 by the holding
company PCS Technology Ltd. Accordingly these financial statements will be

Section 21 2 of the Indian Companies Act, 1 956. The Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account of the Company have been drawn up in terms of US dollars
representing the Junctions! currency of the Company. However, for purposes
of Compliance with the requirements of section 212 of the Indian Companies
Act 1956, these financial statements have been translated into Indian Rupees
in accordance with the methodology prescribed for conversion of financial

on Accounting for the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates.
. . _, . , . ,. . i . , . . , ..

accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial state-
ments and the results of operations during the reporting period. The estimates
and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of
the date of financial statement. Actual results may differ from the estimates

(dl The fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation .The rate
of depreciation based on the estimate useful lives of fixed assets. The useful

fives of fixed assets are stated below

Sr.m Fixed Assets Useful Lives
1 Computer & Computer Softwares 3 years

3 The current accounting period is for 9 months from 01 07 2009to31 03 2070 Figures

directly comparable with figures of current period. The figures of the previous years
have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

4. In the opinion of the management, the current assets if realized in the ordinary course
of business would yield a value at least equal to that stated in Balance Sheet.

5. Income and expenditure incurred in foreign exchange have been translated at the
HUMHUH. ^^. . £ »L ,„»;„,, M«n,4 Pl.rvant aVBntd fln.1 nllrraot liakilif.BA

*ave been translated at the conversion rate as at 31" March 2010.

6. Particulars of Earning per Share

2009-10 2008-09
(a| Net ProfitHLoss) for the period) (Rs.l (105638) (2,422,063)
Pi) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 2,500 2,500
(cj Number of equity shares issued during the year
(d) Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of year 2300 2,500
(e) Bask and diluted Earning per Share (Rs.) (42.26) (968.83)

As per my Report of even date attached For PCS Technology USA Inc

FwS.C.Bmfi&Ca. H.C.Tandon Y.Bhardwaj SunilDoshi
Chartered Accountants (Director) (Director) (Director)

S.CJUB*

Membership No.: -16932

Place :Mumbai

Date • 19* May 2010
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PCS TECHNOLOGY USA., INC

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

IV

Registration Details

Registration No. O4O074798

Balance sheet date 31 -03-2010

Capital raised during the year (Amount to As Thousands)

Public Issue NA

Bonus issue NA

State Code

Rights Issue

Private placement

III Position of Mobilization and deployments of funds (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Total Liabilities 321

Source of funds :

Paid-up capital 218

Secured loans NIL

Application of funds;

Net Fixed Assets NIL

Net Current Assets (2395)

Performance of Company (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Turnover 13124

Profit Before Tax (105)

Earning per Share in Rs. (42.26)

Generic names of three principal
products / Services of Company
(As per Monetray Terms)

Item Code no (ITC Code)

Item Code no (ITC Code)

Item Code no (ITC Code)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Total Assets

Reserves and Surplus

Unsecured Loans

Investments

Misc. expenditure

Total Expenditure

Profit After Tax

Dividend Rate %

Product description

Product description

Product description

NA

NA

NIL

321

103

NIL

NIL

2716

13229

(105)

NIL

Consultancy Services

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

As per my Report of even date attached

For S.OBandi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Proprietor)
Membership No.: -16932

Place: Mumbai
Date: 19* May, 2010

For PCS Technology USA Inc

H.C. Tahdon
(Director)

Y.Bhardwaj
(Director)

SunaOosN
(Director)
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TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS) T E C H N O L O G Y

AUDITORS REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED AND ITS
FOREIGN & INDIAN SUBSIDIARIES.
I have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of PCS Technology Limited and its Foreign & Indian Subsidiaries
as at 31st March, 2010, and the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the
period then ended.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the management of M/s PCS Technology Limited. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing standards in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified
financial reporting framework and are free from material misstatemerrt. An audit also includes, examining on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements. I
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements
of Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - Consolidated Financial Statements, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and on the basis of the separate audited financial statements of PCS Technology Limited and its Subsidiaries included
in the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanation given to me, I am of the opinion, that for the effect, if any, on account of
possible adjustments stated above :

(a) the Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs of PCS Technology Limited
and its Subsidiaries as at 31st March 2010 and

(b) the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the consolidated results of operations of PCS
Technology Limited and its Subsidiaries for the period then ended ; and,

(c) the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the consolidated cash flow of PCS Technology
Limited and its Subsidiaries for the period on that date.

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BAND!
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 16932

Place : Mumbai
Date -.3^ May, 2010
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PCS TECHNOLOGY UMJTED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3tST MARCH, 20tO

PARTICULARS Schedule As at
No. 31 .03.2010

(Rs.) (Ha.)
1) SOURCES Of FUNDS

*) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

i) Share Capital [A]
ii) Reserves & Surplus [B]

b) LOAN FUNDS

i) Secured Loans - [C]
ii) Unsecured Loans • [D]

c) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

Total ...
2) APPLICATION OF FUNDS

a) RXED ASSETS

Grass Block [E]
Less: Depreciation
Net Block

Capital work in progress (Including Advances

on Capital account)
GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION

(to tiie extent not written off or adjusted)
b) INVESTMENTS [R

e) CURRENT ASSETS,LOANS AND ADVANCES [G]

i) Inventories
ii) Sundry Debtors
iii) Cash and Bank Balances
iv) Other Current Assets

v) Loans and Advances

LESSrCURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS [H]

i) Current Liabilities
ii) Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

Total ...
Notes to the Accounts [1]

210,240,188
869,075,998

1,079,316,186

368,199,009
636,000,000

1,004,199,009
50,6t9,OOO

2,134,134,195

1,152,407,821
442,474,500
709,933,121
80,147,601

790,080.722

918,430

104,850,182
1,639,955,283

99,885; 197
3,240,365

193,993,142
2,041,924,169

687,219,774
11,569,352

698,789,126
1,343,135,043
2,134,134,195

(Rs.)

210,240,188
863,471,237

372,712,635
601 ,000,000

1,114,594,316
390,599,654
723,994,662

5,327,181

127,558,059
1,507,161,311

111,300,066
1,823,947

156,454,503
1,904,297,886

529,601,441
11,844,0444
541,445,485

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BAND! & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

B. J. Patel G. K. Patni °' ̂  A"**
S. C. Band! Company Secretary (Chairman) _ .. _ _ .
Proprietor Dad' " "9ine€

Membership no. 16932 \~ *• ™8Vta

„ _ _ . K. K. Barjatya
H. C. Tandon

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010 (Managing Director & CEO)

As at
3O.06.2009

(Rs.)

1,073,711,425

973,712,635
47,844,000

2,095,268,060

729,321,843
2,175,386

918,430

1,362,852,401
2,095,268,060

i Directors
f
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TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010 £

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3 1ST MARCH 2010 T E
JCS
C H N O L O S Y

PARTICULARS

INCOME
Sales & Services
Less: Sales Tax

Less: Central Excise Duty

Income from operation
Other Income

EXPENDITURE
Decrease/dncrease) in stocks
Cost of Material consumed / sold
Manufacturing & Other Expenses

Less:
Cost Capitalised

Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Taxation &
Amortisation
Less Interest on Loan
Depreciation
Less :Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

Profit before Amortisation & Taxation ...

less: Amotisation of Goodwill on consolidation
Profit Before Taxation
Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Fringe Benefit Tax

Profit for the year after taxation
Add: Taxation pertaining to earlier years
Nat Profit for the year
Add; Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Balance of Profit carried over to Balance Sheet...

Basic and diluted Earning per Share of Rs.10/-
each (in Rupees)

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Band!
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 31st May, 2010

Schedule Period ended
No. 31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

1,990,616,563
45,356,883

1,945,259,680
23,750,955

1,921.508,725
- [1] 6,046,811

11] . 5,037,532
11,084,343

1,932,593,068

[2] (5,801, 172J
[3] 1,132,158,509
[4] 673,613,206

1,799,970,543

1 ,799,970,543
132,622,525

[5] 62,277,322
52,192,311
7,564,508

44,627,803
25,717,400

2.175,386
23,542,014

7,000,000
2,775,000

9,775,000
13,767,014

202,103
13,969,117

130,799,014
144,768,131

0.67

(Rs.)

3,019,835,645
71,817,219

2,948,018,426
35,746,118

2
10,613,975
1 1 ,655,808

2

7,287,045
1,812,895,821

954,347,104
2,774,529,970

4,981,160
2

50,733,463
3,823,263
.

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

912,272,308

22,269,783
934,542,091

769,548,810
164,993,281

72,830,054

46,910,200
45,253,027

2,175,384

9,500,000
8,324,000
3,450,000

43,077,643

21,274,000
21,803,643
2,624,349

24,427,992
106,371,022
130,799,014

1.17

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

B.J.Patel G.K.Patni «' ̂ D
A

8ve

Company Secretary (Chairman) !3l SjLr

P. V. Mehta
„ „ _ . K. K. Batjatya ,
H. C. Tandon '
(Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities:

Net Profit before Tax

Add: Depreciation

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net off)

Interest received

Miscellaneous expenses written off

Dividend received

Interest expenses

Amortisation of Goodwill on consolidation

Currency fluctuation reserve on capitalisation

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Decrease/dncrease) in Sundry Debtors
Decrease/dncrease) in Inventories

(Decrease) /Increase in Sundry Creditors

Cash Generated from Operations..

Income Tax paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash Flow from /used Operating Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities:

Purchase of fixed assets including capital work-in progress and
capital advances
Purchase of investments

Proceeds from fixed assets/disposed

Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash from Investing Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net)

Proceeds from unsecured loan (net)

Change in working capital facilities

Interest paid

Net Cash used from Financing Activities...

Net Increase in Cash/Cash Equivalents ...

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period ended 31st March
2010

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BAND! & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

B. J. Patel

Period ended
31st March, 2010

(Rs.) |Rs.)

23,542,015

44,627,804

(33,663)

(4,517,346)

-

(44,630)

62,277,322

2,175,386

(799,851) 103,685,022

127,227,037

(137,580,293)
22,707,877

158,101,741

43,229,325

(40,308,316)

130,148,046

(112,994,726)

-

77,200

3,100,928

44,630

(109,771,968)

(17,155,604)

35,000,000

12,641,978

(62,277,322)

(31,790,949)

(11,414,871)

111,300,066

99,885,195

Year ended
30th June, 2009

(Rs.)

46,910,200

597,723

(5,732,191)

-

(90,911)

72,830,055

2,175,384

2,119,476

(7,101,918)
(8,687,905)

(50,572,076)

(115,014,613)

890,734

1,925,303

6,740,791

90,911

(Rs.)

43,077,643

118,809,736

161,887,379

(66,361,899)

(26,399,759)

69,125,721

(105,366,874)

5,523,892

10,004,036

40,541,819

(72,830,054)

(16,760,307)

(53,001,460)

164,301,526

111,300,066

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni ?' M: D*ve

S. C. Band! Company Secretary (Chairman) batisn Ajmera
Proprietor ' ? „ .. ??ineer

Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 3 1st May, 2010

r. v. mema
K. K. Bariatya

H. C. Tandon •
(Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3TST MARCH, 20TO T E C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS As at
31.03.2010

IBs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

25,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 0/- each 250,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

20,950,677 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each futty paid

(Refer note) 209,506.770

Add : Equity Shares forfeited amounts originally paid up 733,418

Total-

210,240,186

210,240.188

Note: Issued & Subscribed and Paid-up Capital includes 400000
Equity Shares issued as Bonus Shares by way of Capitalisation of
General reserve.

SCHEDULE -B" - RESERVES & SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet 7. 1 20,050

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

As per last Balance Sheet 196,125,612

REVALUATION RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet 425,517,695

Less : Transferred to Profit & Loss a/c 7,564,508

Add : Assets revalued during the year (See note No. 3)

GENERAL RESERVE

. CURRENCY FLUCTUATION RESERVE

BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(As per Annexed Account )

Total...

417,953,187

94,100,534

9,008,484

144,768,131

869,075.998

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

250,000,000

209,506,770

733,418

210,240.188

210,240,188

7,120,050

1 96, 1 25,61 2

82,405,789

3,823,263

346,935,169

425,517,695

94,100,534

9,808,332

1 3O,799,O14

863.471,237
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS As at
31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "C" - SECURED LOANS
TERM LOANS
Indian Bank

(Secured by specific charge on the computer given on finance lease
and on its Book debts)
HDFC Limited 50,000,000
(Secured by hypothecation of property at Technocity , Mahape)

WORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES
FROM BANKS

i) Cash Credit 105.672,774

ii) Working Capital Demand Loan 53.183,797

iii) Foreign Currency Loan 158.939,989

(Secured against hypothecation of Inventories and 317,796,560
Book Debts of the Company as well as second

charge on the fixed assets of the Company)

OTHER LOANS
Against hypothecation of Vehicles

i) HDFC Bank Limited 402,449
ii) ICICI Bank Limited

402,449

Total... . 368,199,009

SCHEDULE "D" - UNSECURED LOANS
From Directors - 563,500,000

Inter-Corporate Deposits 72,500,000
Total... 636,000,000

30
(Rs.)

8

253,019,517

40,541,819
69,985,940

363

419,170

372

578

22
601

SCHEDULE "E" - FIXED ASSETS

As at
.06.2009

(Rs.)

,746,189

547,276

419,170

712,635

500,000

500,000
000,000

(Rupees)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK

ST. Particulars As at Addition! On Account Mucfan As* As* Forte period Deduction On Account As at As at
No. 01/07/2009 olRtwtoon 31)03(2010 01107/2009 of Revolution 31/0312010 31103/2010

1 FteetoldLand 80X03334 - - - 80.403334 - . . . . 80X03334

2 Lease hold Land 200,609,904 - - - 200309304 36S.541 2,742.938 - - 3,108,479 197,501,426

3 Building 217,001,608 - - - 217.001.W8 41.326.E78 6,882.794 - - 48,209,772 168,791,837

4 Plant & Machinery 278,953,123 - - - 278353.123 248383.522 8.428.244 - - 257.311.766 21,641,357

5 Tools & Testing 8,426,195 59,162 - - 8.485357 4/135309 247,933 - - 4,283,742 4,201,615

Equipments

6 Electrical Installations 9,782,686 144,900 - - 9327.5M 5395,683 330,627 - - 6.226.311 3,701,276

7 Computers.office 8, 117,207,134 29,888,169 • • 45,600 147,049.703 29,573,942 12386,677 2,064 • 42X58,555 104.591,148

other Equipments

8 Furnitures & Fixtures 41,020,750 160,430 - - 41.181.180 20,304,548 1,358,337 - - 21,862,884 19,518,296

9 Vehicles 8,790,742 724,679 - 315.400 9.200.021 2391.374 575,485 315,400 - 3,151,459 6.048.562

10 GPRS/GPS 4,114,278 - - - 4.1KZ78 651358 146.571 - • 798,529 3315,749

Equipments

11 Software (Intangible 148,284,061 8,313,162 - 1,116.196 155X81.027 36,670,298 18.592,707 - - 55,263.004 100.218,023

assetsl

Total... 1,114394315 39,290,502 - 1.477.196 1.152X07321 3903S9353 52.192311 317,464 - 442X74,500 709333,121

Total Previous 695,994,353 122,966,626 299,721,682 4.088,348 I.IHSHJIf 388.640.453 50.738,012 1,565,322 47,213,488 390,599,654 723,994,662
Year...

As at
30/06(2009

80,403,834

200,244,363

175,674,630

30,069,600

4,390,386

3,887,003

87,633,191

20,716,202

5,899,368

3,462,320

111,613,764

723394.662

307,353,902
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SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010 T E c H N

IB
O L O G Y

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "F" - INVESTMENTS
(Long term. At cost. Non-trade, Unless otherwise Stated)
(a) Quoted Investments

i) Fully paid up equity shares
Longview Tea Ltd
Chennai Petroleum Corpn.
NEPC Micon Ltd
Nucleus Securities Ltd
Riga Sugar Co Ltd
Western India Industries Ltd

ii) Fully paid up units of Mutual Fund
Master Shares of UTI

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investments

(b) Unquoted Investments
i) Government Securities

National Saving Certificates
ii) Fully paid-up Equity Shares

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd
Vraksh Technology Limited

Book value of Quoted investment
Book value of Unquoted investment
Market value of Quoted investment

Nos. of Face As at
Units/ Value 31.03.2010

Shares (Rs.)

200 10 13,000
1,300 10 104,000

400 10 12,000
* 5,000 10 50,000
2,200 10 110,000
7,500 10 450,000

739,000

14,400 10 140,430
140,430
475,000
404,430

4 1000 4,000

1,000 10 10,000
50,000 10 500,000

514,000
918,430
404,430
514,000

1,767,520

Nos. of Face As at
Units/ Value 30.06.2009

Shares (Rs.)

200 10
1,300 10

400 10
5,000 10
2,200 10
7,500 10

14,400 10

13,000
104,000

1 2,000
50,000

110,000
450,000
739,000

140,430
140,430
475,000

4 1000

1,000 10
50,000 10

404,430

4,000

10,000
500,000
514,000
918,430
404,430
514,000
971,176

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "G" - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND
ADVANCES
INVENTORIES
(Valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is lower and as
certified by the Management)
Raw Materials .Computer Accessories & Spares
Work in Progress
Finished Goods

SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)
i) Over six months *
ii) Other debts

iii) Future finance lease receivables

As at
31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

93,894,392
10,955,790

104,850,182

551,682,997

1,072,463,871
15.808,415

1,639,955,283

30.
(Rs.)

122,373,888
4,349,302

834,869
127,

564,692,637
915,042,479

27,426,195

1,507,

As at
06.2009

(Rs.)

558,059

161,311
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Bank Balances

i) In Current Account

it) In Margin Money Deposits

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued

LOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)

Advances recoverable in cash -

or in kind or for value to be received

Earnest Money Deposits

.Sundry Deposits

As at
31 .03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.)

11.627.889

36.257,804

51,999.504

99,885,197

3,240,365

3,240.365

71,321,759

28.596,248

30,526,924

(Amount includes Rs. 33 lacs paid to relatives of Director on account
of rental deposits. Previous year Rs.39 lacs)

Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provision)

Balance with Central Excise Department

Total...

SCHEDULE "H- - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors - Micro and Small Enterprises

Sundry Creditors - Others

Advance from Customers

Income received in advance

Other Current Liabilities

PROVISIONS

For Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of advances)

For Gratuity

For Leave Encashment

Total...

58,289,301

5,258,910

193,993.142

2.041.924.169

3.660.027

617.526.605

18,859.229

30,013,743

t7,16O,170

687.219.774

3.176,217

12.958

8.38O.177

11,569.352

698,789.126

(Rs.)

12,723,184

45,021,902

53,554,980

1,823.947

67,338,268

30,067,645

28,071,232

25,536,982

5,440,376

15,249,455

475,183,935

19,033,253

8,746,226

11.388.572

.3,934,317

11,249

7,898,478

As at
30.06.2009

IRs.)

111,300,066

1,823,947

156,454,503

1,904,297,886

529,601,441

11,844,044

541,445,485



TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010 T E C H N O L O G Y

pcs
PARTICULARS Period ended

31.03.2010
(Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "1" - OTHER INCOME
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Scrap etc.
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain
Commission received
Finance Charges Lease
Incentive from Suppliers

OTHER INCOME

409,170
(Net) 657,658

26,640
4,281,838

671,505
6,046,811

Profit on Sale of Fixed assets (Net) 33,663
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (Net) •
Dividend received
i) On long term Investments 44,630
ii) On current Investments

Interest received (Banks & Others)
From Banks
From Income tax refund
From Others

44,630

3,295,112
998,186
224,048

(Tax deducted at source Rs. 392750/- previous year 4,517,346
Rs 813981/-)
Sundry Balances written back
Provision written back '' . . - .
Miscellaneous Income • 441,893

Total...
5,037,532

1 1 ,084.343
f

SCHEDULE "2" - DECREASE/dNCREASE)
IN VALUE OF STOCK
Opening stock as on 1 st July, 2009

i) Work in Progress 4,349,302
ii) Finished Goods ' 834,869

5,184,171

Less:

Closing Stock as at 31st March 2010

i) Work in Progress

ii) Finished Goods

Add:lncrease /(Decrease) in Excise

Excise duty in Opening stock

Excise duty in Closing stock

Total...

10,955,790

10,955,790

(5,771,619)

duty on stocks

29,553

(29,553)

(5,801,172)

(Rs.)

1,086,653

540,351
7,707,043
1,279,928

38,681
52,230

4,985,024
252,424
494,743

1,075,056
3,014,339
1,701,070

*

8,054,181
4,648,209

4,349,302

834,869

260,727

29,553

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.^

10,613,975

42,243

90,911

5,732,191

5,790,465
22,269,784

12,702,390

5,184,171

7,518,219

(231,174)

7,287,045
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2010

PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE "3" - COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED / SOLD
Opening stock 122,373,888

Add : Purchases 1,103,679,013

1,226,052,901

Less: Closing stock 93.894,392

Total...

SCHEDULE "4" - MANUFACTURING AND
OTHER EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Gratuity to Staff .
Contribution to EPF, ESIC & EDLIS
Staff Welfare
Consumable, Stores, Spares
Rent
Electricity & Power
Insurance
Payment to Auditors
Audit fees 426,786
Other services 77,210
Tax Audit fees 55,150
Advertisement Expenses
Bank charges
Bad Debts and Remissions
Sitting fees to directors
Commission on Sales
Conveyance expenses
Legal & Professional fees
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
Stock destroyed in fire
Foreign Exchange Difference
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Packing, Courier & Forwarding
Postage.Telephone & Telex
Printing & Stationery
Rates & Taxes
Repairs to Building
Sales & Work contract tax
Outsourcing Expenses paid
Travelling expenses
Total...

SCHEDULE "5" -INTEREST PAID

Interest paid on Fixed Loan

Interest paid to Others

Total...

Period ended
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

1,132,158,509

1,132,158,509

406,862,847
49,839

24,192,114
7,052,195

19,412,238
12,684,650
5,305,997
4,365,322

-

-

559,146
335,333

20,594,389
27,821,565

442,940
172,679

8,501,940
12,485,630

-
-

14,692
30,450,735
8,716,449
4,926,371
7,464,634
1,146,638

941,059
4,410,331

29,595,449
35,108,024

673,613,206

3,894,798

58,382,524

62,277,322

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

106,167,764

1,829,101,945

1,935,269,709

122,373,888

1,812,895,821

1,812,895,821

595,808,974
564,078

30,411,561
8,848,895

27,821,227
23,239,463

6,977,783
5,916,580

-
542,030
160,929
55,150 758,109

957,149
21,334,700
13,700,605

470,000
727,864

13,968,705
16,851,109

597,723
805,448

14,065,381
36,932,640
10,319,075
7,095,839
9,498,605
1,965,600
3,015,703
7,103,675

44,259,937
50,330,676

954,347,104

7,065,089

64,586,850

71,651,939
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SCHEDULE "I" -CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS T E C H N O I O G Y

1)

2)

Consolidation of Accounts

The consolidated Financial Statement are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 on Consolidated Financial Statement
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The consolidated Financial Statements present the consolidated Accounts of
PCS Technology Ltd. with its following Subsidiaries:

Name of the Subsidiary

PCS International Ltd.
PCS Technology Inc.
PCS Positioning System (India) Ltd

Country of Incorporation
Mauritius
United States
India

Percentage of Holding
100%
100%
99.43%

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated Financial Statement relate to PCS Technology Ltd. ('the Company) and its Subsidiary Companies. The consolidated
Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis :

The Financial Statements of the company and its Subsidiary Companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra group balances and intra group
transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses.

Figures pertaining to the Subsidiary Companies have been reclassified wherever necessary to bring them in line with the Parent Company's
Financial Statements.

3) Fixed Assets

On 30th June, 2009, the Company had revalued Land and Buildings on the basis of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently,
increase in value of Rs.346,935,169/- was transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Account.

4) Other Accounting Policies

These are set out in the Notes to Accounts under Significant Accounting Policies for financial statements of the Company and its
Subsidiary Companies.

5) Contingent liability not provided

(a) on account of Bank guarantees - Rs.434,340,612/- (Previous year Rs.491,240,920/- )

(b) In respect of R&T activities undertaken by the Company in earlier years, the Company has been advised that the Company has
good, valid and substantial defence in Suit No. 1494 of 1997 filed by State Bank of India in the City Civil Court in Ahmedabad
against the Company for Rs.50,338,289/- with interest @21.50% p.a. The Company has also been advised that it has a good
defence in Application No. 1627 of 2000 made in the Debt Recovery Tribunal, Mumbai by Vijaya Bank against the Company for
Rs.4,538,0007- along with interest. In none of the other litigation any claim for significant amount has been made against the
Company apart from the fact that in all these litigations the Company is the second defendant. In view of the above the Company
has not made any provision in respect .of any of these litigations against the Company.

6) The current accounting period is for 9 months from 01.07.2009 to 31.03.2010. Figures of previous year are for a period of 12 months
ending on 30.06.2009 and hence not directly comparable with figures of current period. The figures of the previous years have been
re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary

7) Employee Benefits:

a) Contribution to Provident fund of Rs. 14,454,121/- (previous year Rs.18,291,024/-) is recognized as an expense and included in
contribution to Provident funds and other funds in the Profit and Loss account

b) Defined Benefit plans in respect of Gratuity and Leave encashment - as per actuarial valuation (Rupees)

Particulars

1 . Change in benefit obligation
Liability at the beginning of the year
Interest cost
Current service cost
Benefit paid
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss
Liability at the end of the year

2. Change in Fair value of Plan Assets
Fair value of Plan assets at the beginning of year
Expected Return on Plan assets
Contributions
Benefit paid
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on plan assets
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of year

Current Period
Gratuity (funded)

14,225,384
800,909

2,263,189
-

(3,019,1171
14,270,365

16,942,885
906,848

-
•

(742,137)
17,107,596

Leave encashment
(Non funded)

7,898,478
444,695

2,183,973
-

(2,146,969)
8,380,177

--
.

--
-
-
-

Previous Year
Gratuity (funded)

13,995,325
1,189,603
2,959,609

-
(3,919,153)
14,225,384

16,512,234
1,177,322
-

-
(746,671)

16,942,885

Leave encashment
(Non funded)

8,540,835
555,110

3,079,118
(4,020,269)

(256,316)
7,898,478

-
-
-
-
-
-
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

3. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss ale
Current service cost
Interest cost
Benefit paid
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss - i
Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss a/c

4. Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 8.00%
Salary escalation rate 5%
Expected Return on Plan assets 7.13%
Retirement age 58 years
Mortality LIC ( 1994-S

The estimate of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take into
relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

8. Particulars of Earnings per Share :

2,183,973 - 3,079,118
444,695 - 555,110

.

2,146,969) - (256,316)
481,699 - 3,377,912

8.50%
5%

2.13%
58 years

6) LIC (1994-96)
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other

2009-10 2008-09

(a) Net profit for the period / year (Rs.) 13,969,117 24,427,933
(b) Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at end of the year 20,950,677 20,950,677
(c) Nominal Value of the shares (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
(d) Basic and diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 0.67 1.17

9) Deferred Tax

(a) Deferred tax has been provided in accordance with Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on income issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

(b) The break up of net deferred tax liability is as under :

Accumulated Accumulated
as at 31 -03-2010 as at 30-06-2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Deferred Tax Liability
i) Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets
i) Expenses allowable on payment basis
ii) Business Loss

51,561,000 49,326,000

51,561,000 49,326,000

942,000 1 ,482,000

942,000 1 ,482,000
Net Deferred Tax Liability 50,619,000 47,844,000

1 0) Finance Lease Accounting
In certain cases, the company has sold its product by way of lease arrangements with the customers. The transaction is treated as
finance lease in accordance with Accounting Standard-19. The details of lease transactions a at 31st March, 2010 is as follows

31st March, 2010 30th June, 2009
(Rs.). (Rs.)

A) Gross Investment in Lease
B) Present value of minimum lease payment
C) Total gross Investment

1 ) Not later than one year
2) Later than one year but not later than five years
3) Later than five years

D) Present value of minimum lease payment
1 ) Not later than one year -
2) Later than one year but not later than five years
3) Later than five years

E) Unearned Finance income

16,592,143 29,846,907
15,808,414 27,426,195

11,703,112 16,180,542
4,889,031 13,666,365

10,845.480 14,906,621
4,962,934 13,235,633

783,729 2,420,712
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Conid.)

T E C H N O I O G Y

11) Related parties disclosures :

1. Names of Related parties :

(a) Key Management Personnel :
Mr. G. K. Patni (Chairman)
Mr. A. K. Patni (Vice Chairman )
Mr. H. C. Tandon (Managing Director & CEO)

(b) Relatives of key management personnel:

Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni
(Wife of Mr. G. K. Patni}

Mrs. Sadhna Patni
(Wife of Mr. A. K. Patni)

Mr. Apoorva Patni (Director)
(Son of Mr. A. K. Patni)

Mr. Arihant Patni
(Son of Mr. G. K. Patni)

Mrs. Purnima Tandon
(Wife of Mr. H. C. Tandon)

Sobhagmal M. Patni, HUF
( Mr. G. K. Patni & Mr. A. K. Patni are members of HUF)

Estate of Late Mr. Sobhagmal M Patni

Estate of Late Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni

(c) Affiliates (Enterprises over which key management personnel or relatives has significant influence)

Patni Computer Systems Ltd.

Ashoka Computers System Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Cuflinet Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

Vraksh Technology Ltd.

11.2) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above ,in ordinay course of business.
(Rupees)

Description

Sates of Goods and Services

Interest Paid

Rent Paid

Reimbursement of expenses to be paid

Rent Received

Recovery of expenses received

Other Loan taken

Advance/ Loan Refunded

Remuneration to Directors

Key Management
Personnel

~

~

_

;
•

_
35.000,000

(75,OOO.OOO)

50,000,000
(84,000,000)

1,582,200
(2,601,082)

Relative of key
Management

Personnel

"

~

3,014,172

14,397,396)

-

_

_

~

~

~

Affiliates

4,300

(143,249)

3,695,206
f2,25O,OOO)

435,600
11,436,450)

51,153

2,250.000

(2,480,000)

2,191,528
(6,922,842)

55.OOO.OOO

5,000.000

"

Total

4,300

(143,249)

3,695,206
(2,25O,OOO)

3,449,772
(6,344,346)

51,159

2.250.OOO

(2,480,000)

2,191,528

(6,922,842)

90.000,000
(75,OOO,OOO)

55,000,000

(84,OOO,OOO)
1,582,200

(2,6O1,O82)
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11.3

(Rupees)
Description Key Management Relative of key Affiliates Total

Personnel Management
Personnel

Balance outstanding as on 31st March 2010

Receivable - - 2,004,126 2,004,126
19,623,243) 19,623,243)

Payable . - - - -

Property Deposits - 3,800,000 406,700 4,206,700
(3, 800, 000) 1406, 700) 14, 206, 700)

Other Loan Taken 538,500,000 - 72,500,000 611,000,000
(553,500,000) - 122,500,000) (576,000,000)

Advance Rent received - - 5,750,000 5,750,000

[Note: Previous year figures are shown in brackets]

i Details of Significant Transactions carried out with related parties referred above ,in ordinary course of business.
(Rupees)

Description

Interest paid
Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

Rent paid
Estate of Kanchanbai Patni

Sadhna Patni

Rajnikanta Patni

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd

Reimbursement of expenses paid
PCS International Ltd., Mauritius
Vraksh Technologies Ltd

Rent Received
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Reimbursement/Recovery of expenses received
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Other Loan Taken
A.K.Patni

G.K. Patni

Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

Key Management
Personnel

-

"

-

-

_

~

-

_

_

-

-

35.000,000
1 25, 000, 000)

(50,000,000)

;
.-
-

Relative of key
Management Personnel

-

'

-

698,040
(1,192,744)

512,460
1814,208)
403,560

(669,008)

;
_
*

-

-

-

;
_
-
-

Affiliates

1,245,120
(750,000)
1,204,966
(750,000)
1,245.120
(750,000)

-

~

;
217,800

(610,725)

_

51,159

2,250,000
(2,480,000)

2,191,528
(6,922,842)

-

;
17,000,000

16,000,000

17,000.000

68



TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2009-201 0 DCS

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.) T E C H N O L O G Y

.

(Rupees)
Description

Other Loan Refunded
A.K. Patni

Remuneration to Directors
H.C. Tandon

Balance outstanding as on 31st March,2O1O
Receivable
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Payable
A.K.Patni

Property Deposits
Estate of Kanchanbai Patni

Rajnikant Patni

Sadhana Patni

Apoorva Patni

Arihant Patni

PCS Finance Ltd

Other Loan Taken
A.K.Patni

G.K.. Patni

Advance Rent Received
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Key Management
Personnel

50,000,000
(84,OOO,OOO)

1,582,200
(2,601,082)

-

(8,667,792)

-

;
1

-

;
• ;

328,5OO,'000
(343,50O,OOOI
210,000,000

(21O,OOO,OOOI

-

Relative of key
Management Personnel

.

-

'

-

1,100,000
11, 100,000)

600.000
(600,000)
700,000

(700,000)
500,000

(500,000)
500,000

(500,OOO)
-

.

;
•

Affiliates

'

-

1,879.724
(9,623,2431

-

'

-

-

:
-

205.03O
(2O5,O3OI

-

-

5,750,000

[Note: Previous year figures are shown in brackets]

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

B. J. Patel G. K. Patni ®' M' P"*8

S. C. Band! Company Secretary (Chairman) satisn Ajmera Djrectore
Proprietor ^ Dadi B Engineer
Membership no. 16932 P- V- Mehta

„ _ _ . K. K. Barjatya ,
H. C. Tandon '

Mumbai, 31" May, 2010 (Managing Director & CEO)
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Registered Office: Plot No. 148/151, Aland! Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune - 412 106. T E C H N O L O G Y

DP. Id

Client Id

PROXY
Folio No.

No. of Shares held

I/We

of in the district of

being a member/members of the above named Company

hereby appoint

of

of

in the district of

or failing him

in the district of

as mylour proxy to vote for me/us, on myfour behaH at the TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PCS Technology*
Limited to be held at the Registered Office of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106,on
Wednesday, 8th September, 2010 at 10.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed by the said

Signed this day of 2010.

Note: The Proxy and the Power of Attorney (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the same must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Registered Office: Plot No. 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi. Dist. Pune - 412 106.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILLED IN TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Name of the Shareholder(s) (In Block Letters)

T E C H N O L O G Y

DP. Id

Client Id

FoHo No.

Name of the Proxy (in Block Letters to be filled in, if the Proxy attends instead of the member) or Company Representative

No. of Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PCS Technology Limited held at the Registered
Office of the Company at 148(151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106, on Wednesday, 8th September, 2010 at
10.00a.m.

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy or Company Representative



BOOK-POST

To

If undelivered please return to :

M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
UNIT : PCS Technology Limited
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 072.
Tel.: 2847 0652 / 4043 0200
Fax:022-2847 5207


